CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2016



SHEEP COMPETITION



Conducted by

The Royal Melbourne Sheep Competition distributes a number of blue ribbon awards to breeders, allowing for credible benchmarking and celebrating excellence in stud sheep breeds, in a long standing tradition of the Royal Melbourne Show.

With over \$30,000 in cash prizes, products and trophies to be won, the extensive list of category awards deliver new and exciting opportunities for entrants.



CATALOGUE OF RESULTS 2016



SHEEP COMPETITION

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited ABN 66 006 728 785 ACN 006 728 785

Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road, Ascot Vale VIC 3032

Telephone+61 3 9281 7444Facsimile+61 3 9281 7592

www.rasv.com.au

List of Office Bearers	As at 23/08/2016
Patron	Her Excellency the Hon Linda Dessau AM — Governor of Victoria
Board of Directors	M. J. Coleman (Chair) D. S. Chapman D. Grimsey A. J. Hawkes N. E. King OAM J. A. Potter P. J. B. Ronald OAM S. C. Spargo AM
Chairman	M. J. Coleman
Chief Executive Officer	M. O'Sullivan
Company Secretary	J. Perry
Committee	G. Wall (Chair) J. Bishop J. Carr C. Chapman G. Collins B. Ellis T. Ferguson B. Starritt H. Stoney J. Sutherland L. Thompson R. Wilkinson
Competition Co-ordinator	Grant Coverdale Telephone: 9281 7412 Email: grant.coverdale@rasv.com.au



CONTENTS

CONTENTS	1
JUDGING PANEL	2
ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW SHEEP COMPETITION SPECIAL REGULATIONS	5
SUPPORTER LIST	8
SOUTHDOWN FEATURE SHOW	9
AUSSIEDOWN	12
BLACK & COLOURED	13
BORDER LEICESTER	14
CHEVIOT	
CORRIEDALE	17
DORPER	19
DORSET DOWN	
EAST FRIESIAN	
HAMPSHIRE DOWN	
LINCOLN	
POLL DORSET	
ROMNEY	
SOUTH SUFFOLK	
SUFFOLK	
TEXEL	
WHITE DORPER	
WHITE SUFFOLK	
WILTSHIRE HORN	
SHEEP SCHOOLS' AND YOUTH COMPETITION	
ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED	
ALL BREEDS SHEEP INTERBREED	
EXHIBITOR LIST	
GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS	51



JUDGING PANEL



Mr Darryl McDonald – Lincoln, Corriedale, Dorset Down, Texel, ASSBA Interbreed and All Breeds Interbreed

Daryl has been farming for over 50 years on his property "Fairburn" at Porcupine Ridge, 15km north of Daylesford. Darryl and his wife Jan are sheep breeders and with their son, run about 2000 Corriedale sheep with some stud and commercial, annually breeding 1000 prime lambs. Fairburn is the oldest Corriedale stud in Australia, established by Darryl's grandfather in 1903. On the property they also run Poll Dorsets and White Suffolks with over 200 ewes of each. The flock is self-replacing but they introduce a stud ram every now and then.

Over his career Daryl has been the Chairman of the Australasian Dorset Show, served on the Executive Committee of ASSBA and is currently on the Victorian Corriedale Committee. Darryl undertook 15 or 20 years of showing predominantly at Bendigo and Hamilton including the Australasian Dorset championships and

White Suffolk Elite show.

Daryl has judged extensively throughout Australia at local shows including Geelong, Hamilton, Campbell Town Show in Tasmania and the Adelaide Royal. He has judged Dorset Horns and Corriedales at Melbourne and judged Poll Dorsets at Canberra Royal in 2016.

RASV welcomes Darryl to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.

Mr Ian Cameron – Border Leicester, East Friesian, Hampshire Down, Cheviot ASSBA Interbreed, South Suffolk, Sheep Schools & Youth Competition and All Breeds Interbreed

As a young man lan took over his father's Border Leicester Stud, Brigadoon, and then in 1994 started Nundoone, an 85-acre Border Leicester stud at Narromine, NSW with his wife Kerry. Ian has been judging Sheep for 56 years, starting as a junior in 1960. Sticking predominately with the Border Leister breed, Ian has judged sheep and cattle at nearly all the Australian Royal Shows and extensively throughout rural Australia. He has judged sheep four times at Sydney, Melbourne, Brisbane, Launceston and Canberra, as well as various cattle shows as well.

As an exhibitor Ian has shown extensively at competitions throughout NSW and Victoria including the Bendigo Sheep and Wool Show where he has won Grand Champion Ram and Ewe on a number of occasions.

Ian helps organise the Dubbo Agricultural Show which is held in conjunction with the NSW Sheep Show where they have some 850 stud sheep competing. Ian is a past Director of the Australian Stud Sheep Breeders Association and enjoys passing on his knowledge of the Border Leicester breed and sheep in general.

RASV welcomes Ian to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



Mr Andrew Scott – Dorper, White Dorper, Poll Dorset and All Breeds Interbreed

Andrew has been a farmer his whole life and has owned the Valley Vista Poll Dorset stud since 1975, which he operates as a mixed farm with Poll Dorsets and Angus and Charolais Cattle. On top of the farm, Andrew operates both a pregnancy scanning and a silage wrap business.

Andrew is not one to shy away from responsibility and is the past President of the Albury/Wagga Poll Dorset Association and is the current President of the Australian Poll Dorset Association. Andrew has been showing sheep for many years and has judged at regional shows throughout Australia. Whilst being given the opportunity to judge on a number of occasions, he has not judged a great number of major shows due to regularly exhibiting sheep.

RASV welcomes Andrew to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.





Mr Greg Good – Suffolk, White Suffolk, Wiltshire Horn, ASSBA Interbreed and All Breeds Interbreed

Greg grew up in Grenfell NSW on a mixed cropping andsheep farm, and began breeding Suffolks in 1979 when he was 14 years old. In 1993 Greg purchased his first farm in Orange where he restarted his breeding program, Bowen Suffolk Stud. With wife Loretto and sons William and George the family moved to their current home 'Shearwood' in Millthorpe NSW in 1996.

Exhibiting Suffolks on and off since his first drop in 1980 with much success, some recent highlights of Greg's career include Champion Ram at Sydney 2016, Champion Ewe Adelaide 2015 and Supreme Ewe at Adelaide in 2013 and 2014.

Greg has extensive Royal Show judging experience that has included Sydney, Perth, Canberra, Adelaide and Bathurst Shows. He has also judged at Hamilton Sheepvention, Bendigo Sheep and Wool Show and

numerous country NSW Shows.

RASV welcomes Greg to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



Mr David Wyllie – Southdown Feature Show, Aussiedown, Romney, ASSBA Interbreed, All Breeds Interbreed and Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

David has a long affiliation with the Southdown breed, starting Burnfoot Stud in 1956 when he left school. In 1974 he left Burnfoot and started the Gatton Park Stud in Ashburton and for over 30 years he operated a 200ha sheep and mixed cropping enterprise. David managed 400 stud Southdown ewes from 1974 to 1997, when Gatton Park was dispersed. In 1994 David purchased 52 hectares of irrigated land on heavier soils where he currently manages his Romney Stud that was formed in 1984.

During their peak between the late 1960s and early 1990s, Gatton Park Southdown's achieved much success at the New Zealand Royal Shows including Auckland, Hamilton, Palmerston North, Hastings, Christchurch and Invercargill. The Stud's achievements include 16 Champion Rams, 24 Champion Ewes, 18 Supreme Champions, Best Ram Hogget nine times and the Commercial Ram Classes on a record seven occasions.

He has served on the NZ Southdown Society Council, President in 1986-1990 and now a current Life Member, President for the Amberley Show 1974, President for three years for the Canterbury Sheep Exhibitors Club and presently co-opted committee member of the Canterbury A&P Show.

David has a judging career that spans over 40 years and has judged Southdowns at Melbourne Royal in 1984 and 1995 and in New Zealand at Christchurch, Invercargill and Hastings. David has judged numerous other breeds including Romneys at Hastings Royal and Launceston, Dorset Downs at Invercargill Royal Show and Romneys, Corriedales and All Breeds Interbreed at Canterbury Show.

RASV welcomes David to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.

Mr Murray Stoney – Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

Murray is a long term exhibitor of the Royal Melbourne Show and this is the second time in as many years that Murray has judged the schools competition. Murray has been involved with the agricultural industry his whole life and has a long affiliation with employing young people into jackaroo positions.

Murray takes great interest in the student's outlook on life and their ambitions for the future, and prides himself on providing assistance and advice to the next generation of farmers and agribusiness professionals. Murray will judge the students on their work ethic, handling of sheep in feeding, preparation for the ring and their ability to keep the laneways clean and swept.

RASV welcomes Murray to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



Mr Graham Day – Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

The Day family has had a long and successful association in seed stock production with both meat breed sheep and Poll Hereford cattle. Graham's father, Allen, started a Suffolk stud in 1931 at Alma North of Adelaide in South Australia, followed by Dorset Horns in 1938 which were converted to Poll Dorset in the early 1960's and a Poll Hereford herd in 1949.

The Suffolks and Poll Dorsets gave Graham the base for breeding White Suffolks which he started as a founding member of the breed in 1985. Graham has been involved with the stud all of his life and with Poll Dorsets since 1956. In 1960 Graham moved to Bordertown and continues farming with his family. Graham has two sons – Lachlan breeds stud Poll Hereford White Suffolks and maternal composites whilst Alastair breeds stud Poll Herefords, Poll Dorsets, Suffolks and White Suffolks.

The Day Family has been exhibiting sheep at Adelaide Royal Show every year since 1935 and at The Royal Melbourne Show for approximately 65 years with only an occasional miss.

Graham has judged sheep and beef cattle at most of the Royal Shows in Australia including: Melbourne, Sydney, Brisbane, Adelaide and Hobart. He has judged sheep at the Perth Royal and also at the Christchurch (New Zealand) Royal Show. Graham has judged at many of the regional sheep shows at Albury, Bendigo, Hamilton, Dubbo, Stanthorpe and throughout South Australia.

We welcome Graham to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.

Mr Tim Ferguson – Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

With 20 years' experience in the stud and commercial sheep industry, Tim has extensive knowledge and understanding of all aspects of sheep handling, commercial and stud enterprises.

Tim is currently working for Landmark as a Stock and Station Agent and Stud Principal of Mallee Park Poll Dorset & White Suffolk Stud.

Currently Mallee Park offers 140 flock rams at the Annual Sale and throughout the year. The farm enterprise consists of approximately 5000 acres of mixed cropping, stud and commercial sheep.

Tim has been showing stud stock for approximately 15 years.

RASV welcomes Tim to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.

Ms Anne Harrison - Black and Coloured and Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

Ms Lynette Dehnert – Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

Mr Ian Starritt – Sheep Schools and Youth Competition

Ian Starritt and his family own Womboota Pastoral, a mixed farming operation with a Border Leicester stud in the Southern Riverina of New South Wales. Womboota Pastoral produces superior Border Leicester sheep and a self-replacing merino enterprise based on the Riverina's Peppin merino. First cross ewes and prime lambs are also bred on the property.

Ian has been involved in showing sheep all his life and the RASV welcomes him to the 2016 Royal Melbourne Show.



ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW SHEEP COMPETITION SPECIAL REGULATIONS

 The Regulations appearing in the Schedule form part of the General Regulations and conditions of entry to an Event at the Royal Melbourne Show. In the event of any inconsistency between the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria's (RASV) General Regulations and these Regulations, the General Regulations shall prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless the General Regulations provide otherwise.

CLOSE OF ENTRIES

- Entries in the Royal Melbourne Show Sheep Competition must be received at the RASV's Administration Office located at Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria 3032 by the date stipulated in the Information for Exhibitors section of the Schedule.
- 3. All entries must be accompanied by the applicable fees and a National Sheep Health Statement signed by the Exhibitor or authorised agent.
- 4. The onus is entirely on the Exhibitor to submit particulars on time.
- 5. In accordance with General Regulation 9.2, RASV reserves the right to amend, consolidate or cancel classes offered in this competition schedule.

ENTRY FEES

- 6. The cost of entry can be found in the Information for Exhibitors in the Schedule. Entry fees include bedding.
- 7. The entry fee entitles the Exhibitor to enter the animal in all eligible classes, subject to General Regulation 2.7. Please specify selected class/es when entering.

SCAN FEES

- All rams must be scanned (excluding ram lambs born after 1 April of the current year, black, coloured and Merino rams do not require scanning).
- 9. All Texel and White Suffolk Ewes must be scanned.
- 10. Scan fees must be paid at time of entry.
- 11. Rams required to be scanned that are not scanned will not be eligible to be shown.
- 12. Each Exhibitor will be issued with a scanning card after the required animals have been scanned. Scanning cards are required to be worn in the Judging Ring.
- 13. If scanning cards are not displayed, the Exhibit may not be eligible for a prize.

PARKING

- 14. Parking for trucks, trailers and floats is available. Apply by completing the relevant section when entering and forward the fee with the competition Entry Fee.
- 15. There is to be no camping in any of the RASV parking areas under any circumstances.
- 16. Any vehicle, including trucks, stock transports, trailers, and horse floats, located on the Showgrounds, or any area leased by RASV, shall be at the sole risk of the owner. RASV accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage, including loss or damage caused by negligence of RASV, its officers, employees, or agents to any vehicle, or the contents of any vehicle, located on the RASV's property or in the area leased by RASV.

ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE OF EXHIBITS

- 17. All Exhibitors are to comply with the arrival and departure times allocated, unless otherwise notified directly by RASV. Times for arrival and departure are listed in the Timetable.
- Sheep may not be removed from the Showgrounds until after the set departure time, unless otherwise directed by the Superintendent.
- 19. Departure times are as prioritised by the Superintendent, with preference for earlier departure slots to long distance travelers.

STORAGE / ACCOMODATION LOCKERS

- Storage and accommodation lockers are available onsite, subject to availability, and will be allocated by RASV. Apply by completing the relevant section when entering. Locker fees are for the duration of the Sheep Competition.
- 21. Lockers must be vacated and all gear removed as soon as possible, and not later than end of departure times for the Competition, or such earlier time advised by the Superintendent. RASV will endeavor to return any item left behind in lockers, but is not responsible for any loss or damage.

BEDDING

- 22. RASV will arrange for the strawing of all pens prior to the Show. The charge for each pen is included in the Entry Fee. Straw is allocated per pen on one bale upon arrival, and half a bale top-up during the Show.
- 23. No bedding other than straw may be used in pens.

CLEANLINESS OF PENS

- 24. Mucking out of pens is to be carried out between 8:00pm and 7:00am. These times will be strictly enforced.
- 25. Exhibitors must keep the pens allotted to their animals clean and give proper attention to their stock throughout the Show. Exhibitors must complete cleaning of pens occupied by their Exhibits before 7:00am each day on which sheep are at the Show.

STOCK ATTENDANT PASSES

- 26. A Confirmation of Entries document will be issued prior to the Show and is required to gain entry to the Melbourne Showgrounds.
- 27. Upon arrival at the Showgrounds, Exhibitors are to collect their Stock Attendant Passes from the Superintendent's Office once Exhibits have been penned, and will be issued in accordance with the formula outlined in Information for Exhibitors section of the Schedule.

HEALTH REGULATIONS

- 28. All Exhibits must be accompanied by a signed National Sheep Health Statement, to be submitted when entering.
- 29. The Royal Melbourne Show Sheep Competitions will be conducted under the guidelines as set out in the Johne's Disease Market Assurance Program (SheepMAP). Exhibits must comply with the following:
 - a) come from properties located in a Regional Biosecurity Area; or
 - b) are tested negative to OJD; or
 - c) are approved vaccinates.
- Ram entries will only be accepted from Ovine Brucellosis accredited free flocks. Proof of Ovine Brucellosis certification must accompany the entry of a Ram.

ADVERTISING

- 31. Exhibitors are permitted to display cards over the pens allotted to them stating that an animal is for private sale. These cards are not to exceed 30cm x 25cm. No other advertisement or notices (except by permission of the RASV) are permitted on or in any stalls or buildings.
- 32. Each Exhibitor is permitted to display one sign 60cm x 120cm in size provided that such sign carries only the stud name, address, telephone number, e-mail address and web address.

ELIGIBILITY OF EXHIBITS

- Entries will only be accepted from Exhibitors holding current financial registration with the relevant breed society or association.
- 34. No Exhibit in the Pair Ordinary Classes can compete in Single Ordinary Classes and vice versa.



- 35. Sheep need not be entered by name or tag number, except when otherwise stated, and no particulars other than the breeders' name and stud will be published in the Show Catalogue.
- 36. Sheep must be identified by tag number and date of shearing on the Inspection Form. The Inspection Form is provided by RASV prior to inspection to qualify as an Exhibit and become eligible to compete.

EXCESS ENTRIES

- 37. In the event of more entries being received than can be accommodated, ewe entries will be reduced to one in each class from any one Exhibitor.
- 38. If necessary, the number of sheep of each breed from any one Exhibitor may also be reduced to a figure determined by RASV. The Exhibitors will have the right to nominate the sheep to be withdrawn should this reduction be necessary.

NATIONAL LIVESTOCK IDENTIFICATION SCHEME (NLIS)

39. All sheep are required to have a NLIS tag attached when attending the Show.

EWES IN LAMB

40. A ewe entered as "with lamb of her own breed at foot" may be transferred to the class provided for ewes of her age if she has not lambed prior to judging day, and vice versa.

PREPARATION OF SHEEP

- 41. Exhibitors or their employees are not permitted to prepare (i.e. trim, etc.) Exhibits in any passageway or in any judging area in the pavilion after 5:00pm on the day prior to judging day.
- 42. No preparation (including trimming) of shorn sheep will be permitted after the commencement of inspection unless extenuating circumstances exist and permission is granted by the Chief Steward. The granting of such permission is entirely at the discretion of the Chief Steward.
- 43. No trimming will be permitted after judging except with the permission of the Chief Steward.
- 44. No tattooing of sheep is permitted on the Showgrounds.
- 45. The washing of legs of Poll Dorset sheep is not permitted on the Showgrounds.
- 46. Exhibitors are not permitted to use powders or other substances on the face and/ or colour on legs and feet in the preparation of sheep.

INSPECTION OF EXHIBITS

- 47. Every animal exhibited in the Sheep section must be inspected by an Inspector appointed by RASV at the inspection times.
- 48. All Exhibitors are to comply with the inspection times outlined in the timetable.
- 49. The Inspector or Inspectors shall examine all sheep entered for breed characteristics and class eligibility.
- 50. If inspection cards are not handed in, sheep will not be inspected and are therefore not eligible for judging.
- 51. Sheep not in their allotted pens at the time of Inspection may be disqualified by the Chief Steward. Any decision or determination of disqualification is entirely within the discretion of the Chief Steward and shall not be challenged or called into question in any proceedings or in any manner whatsoever.
- 52. All sheep to be tattooed and tagged in accordance with their breed regulations.
- 53. Any sheep found to be not visibly and legibly tattooed in accordance with their breed regulations may be liable to be disqualified by RASV.
- 54. No Exhibit may have their teeth filed or ground.
- 55. Lambs at foot are eligible to compete in lamb classes and must be held when not in their pen.
- 56. In accordance with General Regulation 8.6, the dams of sheep entered in the lamb classes must not be brought on to the Showgrounds unless they are entered for exhibition in another class.

57. Disqualified sheep shall not be offered for sale on the Showgrounds. Exhibitors of disqualified sheep may remove them from the Showgrounds at the direction of the Superintendent or Chief Steward.

INSPECTION APPEALS

- 58. An Exhibitor or competitor may appeal against an inspector's decision.
- 59. Subject to General Regulation 12.1 to 12.8, appeals shall be addressed to the Chief Steward, and be lodged at the Sheep Superintendent's office before 6:00pm on the day the decision in question has been made. Such appeals shall be accompanied with a deposit of \$50.00 that may be forfeited to RASV if in the sole opinion of the Chief Steward the appeal is unfounded, frivolous or vexatious.60. The Chief Steward shall set up a Protest Committee prior to the commencement of the Show. The Committee shall comprise the Chief Steward as the Chair and two ordinary members not associated with the alleged incident. A meeting will be convened within 30 minutes of the protest being received. The Protest Committee shall immediately investigate the protest and if found to be valid, initiate appropriate action.
- 60. The appeal and all matters arising there from shall be determined conclusively as to all matters by RASV and shall not be the subject of any appeal to any court or any order for review or of a similar nature.

PHYSICAL SOUNDNESS

61. All male animals must be completely entire and deemed physically sound. Any male animal not deemed to be completely entire and physically sound by RASV's Veterinary Surgeon shall not compete or be offered for sale on the Showgrounds. Any marks of speying on females shall disqualify them from competing.

DISAPPROVED EXHIBIT

- 62. The owner or Exhibitor of any Exhibit disapproved of as an Exhibit by the RASV or a Veterinary Surgeon of RASV must immediately upon notice to that effect remove such Exhibit from the Showgrounds. Subject to General Regulations 8 and 9, RASV reserves the absolute right to decline to receive entries in future years from any person who Exhibits stock that is not in the opinion of RASV, up to a satisfactory standard, that is not exhibited in reasonable Show condition, or that is not given proper attention during the Show. Such a decision or determination is entirely within the discretion of RASV and shall not be questioned or challenged in any proceedings or in any manner whatsoever.
- 63. Exhibits must not be rugged after judging during the hours the Show is open to the Public. Exhibitors will be liable to a fine of \$50.00 for every infringement of this regulation.

TAMPERING OF EXHIBITS

- 64. It is the Exhibitor's responsibility to ensure the animal is not subject to prohibited practices, prior to and whilst on the Showgrounds.
- 65. RASV may make or cause to be made, any test of any Exhibit to determine whether any drug or other substance has been administered to the Exhibit and may take possession of any such Exhibit for any of the aforesaid purposes and detain such Exhibit for such period as RASV deems necessary. Procedures for the testing of prohibited substances may include random tests on Exhibits.
- 66. Should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, any costs associated with testing will be borne by the Exhibitor.
- 67. In accordance with General Regulation 8.1, should a positive test to a prohibited substance or practice result, RASV reserves the right to forfeit an award.

SHORN AND UNSHORN SHEEP

- 68. All sheep in the ASSBA Breeds, Texel and Poll Dorset Classes (except shorn sheep) over 18 months old must have been fairly and evenly shorn between 1 August of the preceding year and 31 March of the current year.
- 69. Corriedales must be shorn on or after 1 July of the preceding year.



- 70. In accordance with the classes entered, Merino Exhibits must be shorn as at 15 August of the year prior or as at 1 March of the current year.
- 71. The minimum wool length for Poll Dorsets and ASSBA Breeds (Shortwool) in all woolly classes shall be 4cm.Exhibits of shorn sheep, except those entered in Romney Classes for Machine Shorn, must be closely and evenly shorn on or before 1 September of the current year.
- 72. Sheep entered in Romney Classes for Machine Shorn must be machine shorn with standard thickness combs on or after 1 June of the current year.
- 73. Corriedale sheep entered in shorn classes may not have more than 5cm of wool on any part of its body at the time of inspection.
- 74. Border Leicester sheep must be shorn in accordance with the regulations appearing at the beginning of that section.
- 75. No Longwool sheep (except Romney and Border Leicester) entered in a shorn class may have more than 4cm of wool on any part of its body at the time of inspection and no Shortwool sheep entered in a shorn class may have more than 2cm of wool on any part of its body at the time of inspection.
- 76. Exhibits in the wool are not eligible to be entered in the classes provided for shorn sheep, and if found to be so entered shall be removed from the Showgrounds.

JUDGING

- 77. The following regulations shall be read subject to General Regulations 11.1 through to 12.8 inclusive.
- 78. Any animal entered that can be proved to the satisfaction of the Chief Steward to have received hormones shall be disqualified. The decision or determination of the Chief Steward shall be final and shall not be called into question in any proceedings or in any manner whatsoever.
- 79. Except as otherwise directed, every attendant of an Exhibit whilst parading such Exhibit either before a Judge or in a Grand Parade, shall be dressed in a neat and tidy manner, including long trousers. Sheep Exhibit numbers and scanning cards must also be displayed during judging, unless otherwise directed.
- 80. Persons in charge of Exhibits at or in the Judging Ring shall not address the Judge unless authorised by the Steward in Charge or the Judge themself.

SHEEP SALES

81. Sheep not paraded before the Judge shall not be eligible for sale. This regulation does not apply to the sheep that is not rejected in a paired class where the Inspector rejects one of a pair.

PRIZES

- 82. Ribbons may be awarded up to 8th place as follows:
 - a) 1 to 10 Exhibits per class: 1^{st} , 2^{nd} & 3^{rd} ribbons.
 - b) 11 to 20 Exhibits per class: 1^{st} , 2^{nd} , 3^{rd} & 4^{th} ribbons.
 - c) 21 to 30 Exhibits per class: 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th & 6th ribbons.
 - d) Over 30 Exhibits per class: 1st, 2nd, 3rd, 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th & 8th ribbons.
- 83. The colour of each ribbon will be as follows: 1st Blue, 2nd Red, 3rd White, 4th Yellow, 5th Green, 6th Brown, 7th Lime Green, 8th Orange, Highly Commended Lavender.
- 84. Judging is subject to General Regulation 11. The Judge is under no obligation to award the prizes listed in the table where he considers in his absolute discretion that such prize or prizes are not to be awarded.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

- 85. Prize money as stated in the relevant Prize Schedule includes GST, if applicable. By indicating that you are GST registered you are agreeing to receive a Recipient Created Tax Invoice (RCTI) for any prize money won, and for prize money to include GST.
- RASV has allocated prize money to Ordinary classes for each breed. No money is allocated to Special or Group classes unless otherwise stated.

MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARDS

- 87. The Most Successful Exhibitor Awards in all breeds will be calculated from placings in Ordinary Classes as follows:
 - Classes with 1 to 10 entries: 1st 3 points, 2nd 2 points, 3rd 1 point.
 - b) Classes with 11 to 30 entries: 1^{st} 4 points, 2^{nd} 3 points, 3^{rd} 2 points, 4^{th} 1 point.
 - Classes with over 30 entries: 1st 5 points, 2nd 4 points, 3rd 3 points, 4th 2 points, 5th 1 point.
- 88. Placings in Trophy Classes, Objective Measurement Classes and Group Classes will not be taken into consideration when deciding these awards. Such classes are indicated by "Special" following the class description.
- 89. In the event of a tie, two points will be allotted for Champion Awards and one point for Reserve Champion Awards. If a tie still exists, a count back approved by RASV will be made to determine the winner.

OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASSES

- 90. All entries in the Objective Measurement classes must be drawn from the Ordinary classes. The winning Exhibit in these classes is not eligible for Championships or Most Successful Exhibitor Awards unless it has won its Ordinary class.
- 91. An approved operator will measure Exhibits entered in Objective Measurement Classes.



SUPPORTER LIST

The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria would like to thank the following supporters of the Royal Melbourne Show Sheep Competition:

Anitone

Australian Poll Dorset Association (Victorian State Committee) Australian South Suffolk Society (Victorian Branch) Australian Stud Sheep Breeders Association (Victorian Branch) Australian Wool Network Ceva Animal Health Cheviot Sheepbreeders' Association of Australia Clikzin Novartis Animal Health Australia Coopers Animal Health Australia Dr C Sri-Ananda By His Family **Elders Ballarat** Estate of David Wilkinson G. B. & A. S. Starritt I & R Christie John Butler Lifestyle Magazine - Ram & Lamb Merial Australia Messrs. W.S. Martin and Sons Miss Lorna Porter MR D S MACGREGOR, MBE Mr J. J. Christie and His Family Paton Livestock Equipment Rabobank Rodwells Horsham Runimworks Ryeland Sheepbreeders Association of Australia Sharp & Fullgrabe **Shropshire Breeders** Sir Kenneth & Lady Luke Southdown Australia T. S. Austin and Members of the Australian Dorset Horn Association Ted and the Late June Gain TH Payne The Australian Romney Association Inc. The Late J.F. Guthrie Victorian Border Leicester Association Inc. W. J. Dawkins WFI Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud Zoetis Australia



SOUTHDOWN FEATURE SHOW

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

NOVICE AGGREGATE

SD01 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 **APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR**

To be shorn, untrimmed.

No Entries

SD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be in wool.

No Entries

SD03 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, UNTRIMMED

Born after 1st April in the preceding year.

No Entries

SD04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be in wool.

No Entries

SD01S - NOVICE AGGREGATE

Eligible Classes: SD01 - SD04

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

ORDINARY CLASSES

SD05 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

3	1	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 15 Aug 2013 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
1	2	F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2014
		Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
4	3	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 10 Jun 2014
		Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
	4	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 22 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
2	5	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Last Shorn: 14 Aug
		2016
5	6	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac: DOB: 10 Aug
		2012 Last Shorn: 23 Jul 2016
3006 - RA	4IVI, U	INDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

2 7 Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 24 Jul 2015

- F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 8 Last Shorn: 1 Jan 2016
 - Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 20 Jul 2015 9 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015

3

4

1

5

4

2

1

3

- Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 22 Jul 2015 10 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015
- SCR Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 11 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
- Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 16 Jul 2015 Last 5 12 Shorn: 31 Dec 2015 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB: 13
 - 31 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 28 Dec 2015 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 14

SD07 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

- Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown 15 Stud: DOB: 16 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
- 16 F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
 - Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 18 Jul 2015 17 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 18 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 23 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 19 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 7 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last 20 Shorn: 17 Aug 2016
 - Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 14 Jul 2015 Last 21 Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
 - Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB: 22 11 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
- 23 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB: 12 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
- 24 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
- 25 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 55
- 797 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016 SCR 798 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016 804 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos

SD08 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20		
5	26A	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown
5	26B	Stud: Pair, Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016 Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown
-		Stud: Pair, Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
3	27A	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 24 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
3	27B	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 24 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
6	28A	Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
6	28B	Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
4	29A	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 22 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
4	29B	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 22 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
1	30A	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: Pair,
		DOB: 13 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
1	30B	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: Pair,
_		DOB: 13 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
2		R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
2	31B	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac



SD09 - MEAT YIELD CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body.

The objectives of the meat yield class are: - To select rams with superior muscle - To identify rams with better red meat yield - To promote genetic advancement within the lamb industry

Method of Assessment - Visual: Points system for breed type and conformation - Objective measurements: 12th rib to EMA via ultrasound scan The following formula will be tail used to determine the rankings: $(EMA - fat) \times 3.5 + (weight \times 0.5)$

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

4	32	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
2	33	F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
		Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
5	34	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
	35	Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
		Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	36	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 20 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
1	37	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB:
		11 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
3	38	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SD10 - BEST HINDQUARTER: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Closely and evenly shorn, with no more than 2cm of wool on any part of the body. Eligible to those who have previously entered classes SD05 - SD09.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

5

4

39	F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
	Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016

- Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 2 Jul 2015 Last 40 Shorn: 16 Aug 2016
 - 41 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 22 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 42 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
 - Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 20 Jul 2015 Last 43 Shorn: 14 Aug 2016 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB: 44
- 1 12 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 2 45 3 46 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SD11 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1	47	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 27 Jul 2012 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
2	48	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 3 Jun 2014 Last
		Shorn: 16 Aug 2016
SCR	49	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 14 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
4	50	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB:
		1 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
3	51	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SD12 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Suckling her own progeny at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

1	52	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 29 Jul 2014
SCR	53	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 4 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 31 Dec 2015
SCR	54	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 20 Jul 2011 Last
		Shorn: 30 Dec 2015
TFR	55	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SD13 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

5

1

5

3

2

2

2

5

5

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

- Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown 1 56 Stud: DOB: 2 Aug 2015
 - 57 F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jan 2016 58 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last
 - Shorn: 31 Dec 2015
- 4 59 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 15 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015
- 3 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 16 Jul 2015 Last 60 Shorn: 29 Dec 2015
- Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB: 2 61 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 28 Dec 2015 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 62

SD14 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

- 4 Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown 63 Stud: DOB: 30 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 64 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
 - Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 10 Jul 2015 Last 65 Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 19 Jul 2015 Last 66 Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
 - 67 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 3 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 68 Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
 - Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: DOB: 14 Jul 2015 Last 69 Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 70 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
 - 71 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
 - R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 72

SD15 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$100, 2ND \$80, 3RD \$60, 4TH \$40, 5TH \$20

- Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown 73A Stud: Pair, DOB: 31 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
- 73B Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: Pair, DOB: 31 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
- 4 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 5 Jul 2015 74A Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016 4
- 74B Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Pair, DOB: 5 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 75A Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: Pair, Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
- 75B Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes: Pair, Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
 - Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 20 Jul 76A 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016
 - 76B Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree: Pair, DOB: 20 Jul
- 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: Pair, 3 77A DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
- Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: Pair, 3 77B
- DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 1 78A
- 1 78B R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac



GROUP CLASSES

SD16 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: 1ST \$250

1	79	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud
2	80 81	F.H Badcock & Son Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill
SCR	82	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill
CON	83	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree
	84	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud
3	85	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SD17 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: 1ST \$250

PRIZE: THE SOUTHDOWN BREEDERS CHALLENGE TROPHY, SUPPORTED BY SOUTHDOWN AUSTRALIA.

The Trophy will become the absolute property of the Exhibitor winning it three times in succession or five times at intervals. The name of the winning Exhibitor will be engraved on the Trophy each vear.

Winners: 2009, G.L. Hooper (Won outright); 2010 G. L. Hooper; 2011 G. L. Hooper; 2012 - 2014, G Dennert (Won outright); 2015 L Dehnert Lyntree.

2	86	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown
		Stud
3	87	F.H Badcock & Son

- 87 F.H Badcock & Son
 - Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill 88
 - 89 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill
 - Jeffrey Johnson, Jeffraes 90
 - 91 Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree
 - 92 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud
 - R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac 93

SD18 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT

3	94 95 96	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: Sire: Clifton Downs, 241/10, F4622 F.H Badcock & Son Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Sire: Fernhill, 29.12,
		F6364
SCR	97	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: Sire: Willowhaugh,
		521.12, F6365
	98	Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree
2	99	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: Sire: Willowhaugh, 521/12, F6365
1	100	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac: Sire: Fairbank, 580/12. F5837
SCR	101	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac : Sire: Fairbank, 613/11, F4987

SD19 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$250, RASV SASH

1

102	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud
103	F.H Badcock & Son
104	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill
105	Graama Dahnart, Farnhill

- Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill 105
- Lynette Dehnert, Lyntree 106
- 2 Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud 107 3 108 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SPECIAL CLASSES

SD02S - SOUTHDOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SD05 - SD15

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

R W & L L Mc Cartney

SD03S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR/BREEDER UNDER 25 YEARS OF AGE

Eligible Classes: SD08S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Not Awarded

SD04S - CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD05 - SD10

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE PRIZE: \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

> F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2014 2 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016

SD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD04S

PRIZE: \$500, RASV ROSETTE

14 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

SD06S - CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD11 - SD15

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE PRIZE: 1ST \$1,000, RASV ROSETTE

> Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown 52 Stud: DOB: 29 Jul 2014

SD07S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SD06S

PRIZE: 1ST \$500, RASV ROSETTE

Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 27 Jul 2012 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016

SD08S - SUPREME CHAMPION SOUTHDOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SD04S, SD06S

RASV ROSETTE

Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown 52 Stud: DOB: 29 Jul 2014



AUSSIEDOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

AD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

AD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 109 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 8 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015

AD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 110 **Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill**: DOB: 18 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016

AD04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

AD05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 111 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 10 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015

AD06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 112 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill

1 113 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 18 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 16 Aug 2016

GROUP CLASSES

AD07 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

1 114 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill

AD08 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

AD09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

115 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill

SPECIAL CLASSES

AD01S - AUSSIEDOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: AD01 - AD06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Graeme Dehnert

AD02S - CHAMPION AUSSIEDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: AD01 - AD03

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

109 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 8 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015

AD03S - RESERVE CHAMPION AUSSIEDOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: AD02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

110 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 18 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 Aug 2016

AD04S - CHAMPION AUSSIEDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: AD04 - AD06

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

> 113 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 18 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 16 Aug 2016

AD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION AUSSIEDOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: AD04S

RASV ROSETTE

112 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill

AD06S - SUPREME CHAMPION AUSSIEDOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: AD02S, AD04S

RASV ROSETTE

109 Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 8 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015



BLACK & COLOURED

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

BC01 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR Jodie Cheyne, Lynview 116

BC02 - RAM, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, **FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	117	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2012
1	118	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC03 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR	119	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2014
TFR	120	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC04 - EWE, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, **FINE WOOL 58'S AND FINER**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	119	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2014
3	120	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
2	121	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2012
	122	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2012
	123	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2012
	124	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
	125	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
4	136	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2015

BC05 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

BC06 - RAM, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	126	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2014
1	127	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC07 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR	128	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2014
SCR	129	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2014

BC08 - EWE, SHOWING MORE THAN TWO ADULT TEETH, MEDIUM WOOL 50'S TO 56'S

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	128	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 May 2014
1	130	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
2	131	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC09 - RAM, SHOWING ONE OR MORE ADULT TEETH, **STRONG WOOL 58'S AND STRONGER**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 132 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC10 - EWE, SHOWING ONE OR TWO ADULT TEETH, STRONG WOOL 58'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

133 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC11 - RAM LAMB, SHOWING 50'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	116	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview
3	134	Eve Onilvie Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Jul 201

Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 134

135 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC12 - EWE LAMB, SHOWING 50'S AND FINER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight: DOB: 1 Dec 2015 136 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview 1 137

BC13 - RAM LAMB, SHOWING 48'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

1

2

BC14 - EWE LAMB, SHOWING 48'S AND STRONGER

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Jodie Cheyne, Lynview 1 138

GROUP CLASSES

BC15 - PAIR OF EWES

1	139	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight
2	140	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC16 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

2	141	Eve Ogilvie, Bear's Delight
1	142	Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

SPECIAL CLASSES

BC01S - BLACK & COLOURED BREEDERS' PLATE

Awarded to the Most Successful Exhibitor, calculated as detailed in the Special Regulations.

Eligible Classes: BC01 - BC14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jodie Cheyne

BC02S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED RAM

Eligible Classes: BC01, BC02, BC05, BC06, BC09

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> Jodie Cheyne, Lynview 132



BC03S - RESERVE GRAND CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED RAM

Eligible Classes: BC02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

127 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC04S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EWE

Eligible Classes: BC03, BC04, BC07, BC08, BC10

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

RASV ROSETTE

133 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC05S - RESERVE CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EWE

Eligible Classes: BC04S

RASV ROSETTE

130 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC06S - CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED LAMB

Eligible Classes: BC11 - BC14

RASV ROSETTE

138 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC07S - RESERVE CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED LAMB

Eligible Classes: BC06S

RASV ROSETTE

116 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BC08S - SUPREME CHAMPION BLACK & COLOURED EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: BC02S, BC04S, BC06S

RASV ROSETTE

133 Jodie Cheyne, Lynview

BORDER LEICESTER

ORDINARY CLASSES

BL01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	143	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2014
2	144	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: DOB: 1 Aug 2014

BL02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

•	4.45	Interior Brown DOD 4 Aug 0045
2	145	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
3	146	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
	147	lan Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
TFR	148	lan Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 18 Jul 2015
1	149	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

BL03 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	150A	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2015
1	150B	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2015

BL04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4 2	148 151	Ian Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 18 Jul 2015 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 2 May 2016
	152	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 2 May 2016
SCR	153	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 2 May 2016
	154	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Last Shorn: 7 May 2016
3	155	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Last Shorn: 7 May 2016
	156	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Last Shorn: 7 May 2016
	157	Ian Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 17 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 May 2016
1	158	Ian Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 20 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 May 2016
SCR	795	lan Baker, Geraldine

BL05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	160A	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 2 May 2016
1	160B	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2015
		Last Shorn: 2 May 2016
3	161A	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Pair, Last
		Shorn: 7 May 2016
3	161B	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Pair, Last
		Shorn: 7 May 2016
2	162A	lan Baker, Geraldine: Pair, DOB: 30 Jul 2015
		Last Shorn: 15 May 2016
2	162B	lan Baker, Geraldine: Pair, DOB: 30 Jul 2015
		Last Shorn: 15 May 2016



BL06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Machine shorn on or after 1st October in the preceding year, with a lamb of her own breed at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1163Jeff Sutton, Wattle FarmSCR164Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm	
--	--

BL07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	165	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm
2	166	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL08 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	167A	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm
1	167B	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	168	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Last Shorn: 7 May 2016
1	169	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Last Shorn: 7 May 2016
3	170 796	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st May of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	171A	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Pair, Last
		Shorn: 7 May 2016
1	171B	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Pair, Last
		Shorn: 7 May 2016

GROUP CLASSES

BL11 - PAIR OF SHORN SHEEP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

Consisting of 1 ram and 1 ewe, to be drawn from the shorn classes.

PRIZE: THE LEO HOSKING MEMORIAL AWARD SUPPORTED BY THE BORDER LEISTER ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA

1 Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Pair, Last 172 Shorn: 7 May 2016

BL12 - GROUP OF 4 SHEEP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Consisting of two rams and two ewes, to be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE KELSO FAMILY TROPHY SUPPORTED BY G. B. & A. S. STARRITT, "KELSO PARK", TATURA

Winners: 2007, G.H & I.M Grinter (won outright); 2008, G.H & I.M Grinter; 2009, The Makeham Family; 2010, J.E. & T.L. Buerckner; 2011, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2012, Wattle Farm Border Leicester Stud; 2013, J.E. & T.L. Buerckner; 2014 G. Grinter; 2015 J.E. Buerckner.

1 173 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL13 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

2	174	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN
1	175	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL14 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	176	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: Sire: Bauer, 'Crackerjack' 58/12, F6342
SCR	177	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Sire: Baringa,
2	178	13B024, F7126 Ian Baker, Geraldine: Sire: Geraldine Lachaden
3	179	3rd, 66/2013, F6878 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: Sire: Coolaway Impact
		1st, 37/2012,

BL15 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

2	180	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer
SCR	181	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN
3	182	lan Baker, Geraldine
1	183	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

SPECIAL CLASSES

BL16 - BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE, WITH THE BEST HEAD, ENTERED IN THE ORDINARY CLASSES (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: THE JOHN BUTLER COMMEMORATIVE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE FAMILY OF THE LATE JOHN BUTLER

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy. Entries limited to two from each Exhibitor and will be judged at the conclusion of the ram classes.

184	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer
185	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN
186	leff Sutton Wattle Farm

- 805
- Ian Baker, Geraldine

BL01S - BORDER LEICESTER BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: BL01 - BL10

1

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jeff Sutton

BL02S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL02 - BL05

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 149



BL03S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

158 Ian Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 20 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 15 May 2016

BL04S - CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL01, BL02S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: THE J. H. & M. JEFFREY COMMEMORATIVE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MRS M JEFFREY**

The sum of \$3000 has been invested with the Victorian Border Leicester Association Inc., the interest of which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

149 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

BL05S - RESERVE CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

143 Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2014

BL06S - JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL07 - BL10

RASV ROSETTE

165 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL07S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL06S

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

166 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL08S - CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL06, BL06S

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

RASV ROSETTE

165 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL09S - RESERVE CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: BL08S, BL08S

RASV ROSETTE

166 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

BL10S - SUPREME CHAMPION BORDER LEICESTER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: BL04S, BL08S

RASV ROSETTE

165 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

CHEVIOT

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CH01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 187 Roger Wilkinson

CH02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

CH02A - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 188 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 27 Jun 2016

CH03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

CH04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

CH05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE SPION KOP TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE ESTATE OF DAVID WILKINSON, "WARRUMYEA", WANGOOM.

To be won 3 times, not necessarily in succession, before being won outright. The winner's name will be engraved on the trophy each year and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner.

Winners: 1995, No Award; 1996, R. N. Waddell; 1997-2014, No Award

No Entries

CH06 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: 1ST TROPHY SUPPORTED BY CHEVIOT SHEEPBREEDERS' ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA



To be won 3 times, not necessarily in succession before being won outright. The winner's name will be engraved on the Trophy each year and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner.

Winners: 1991, J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins (won outright); 1992, J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins; 1993, J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins; 1994, No Award; 1995, No Award, 1996, R. N. Waddell, 1997, No Award; 1998, R. L. & D. R. Wilkinson; 1999 - 2005, No Award; 2006, D. Wilkinson; 2007-2015, No Award.

No Entries

CH07 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

No Entries

CH08 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

CH09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

SPECIAL CLASSES

CH10 - CHEVIOT SHEEP, ANY AGE, WITH THE BEST HEAD (SPECIAL)

1 193 Roger Wilkinson

CH01S - BEST WOOLLED (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: THE T. R. MCCLELLAND MEMORIAL TROPHY

To be won 5 times, not necessarily in succession, before being won outright.

Winners: 1992, J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins; 1993, E. & A. Bruzzese; 1994, J. Armstrong & N. Hopkins; 1995, D. & D.D. Wilkinson; 1996, D. & D.D. Wilkinson; 1997, R.L. & D.R. Wilkinson; 1998 - 2005, No Award; 2006, D. Wilkinson; 2007-2015, No Award

Not Awarded

CH02S - CHEVIOT BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: CH01, CH02, CH02A, CH03, CH04

PRIZE: RASV SASH PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Roger Wilkinson

CH03S - CHAMPION CHEVIOT RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH01, CH02, CH02A

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

> 188 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 27 Jun 2016

CH04S - RESERVE CHAMPION CHEVIOT RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH03S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

187 Roger Wilkinson

CH05S - CHAMPION CHEVIOT EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH03, CH04

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

RASV ROSETTE

PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

Not Awarded

CH06S - RESERVE CHAMPION CHEVIOT EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CH05S

RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

CH07S - SUPREME CHAMPION CHEVIOT EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: CH03S, CH05S

RASV ROSETTE

188 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 27 Jun 2016

CORRIEDALE

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

CD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn during March of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

1

CD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn during March of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

- 4 194 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 15 May 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
 - 195 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 25 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016



3	196	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 26 Jun 2015 Last
		Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
2	197	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 1 Jun 2015
		Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016

CD03 - RAM LAMB

Born on or after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

198	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 4 Jun 2016
199	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 4 Jun 2016
200	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 9 May 2016
201	Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 17 May 2016
202	Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 19 May 2016
203 204	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 23 Jun 2016 Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 28 Apr 2016
	199 200 201 202 203

CD04 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

Shorn on or after 1st July of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 205 Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 24 Jun 2013 Last Shorn: 23 Jul 2016

CD05 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY OF THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 206 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 28 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016

CD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn during March of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	207	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
4	208	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Jun 2013 Last
		Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
1	209	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 20 Jun 2014 Last
		Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
3	210	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 10 Jun 2014

CD07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Shorn during March of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4	211	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
6	212	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
7	213	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 15 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
3	214	Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud : DOB: 22 Apr 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
1	215	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield : DOB: 18 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
2	216	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 20 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
5	217	Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 14 May 2015

CD08 - EWE LAMB

Born on or after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 218 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 12 Jun 2016

- 219 **Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud**: DOB: 14 Jun 2016
- 220 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 8 May 2016
- 221 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 30 Jun 2016
- 5 222 Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 4 Jul 2016

CD09 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

Shorn on or after 1st July of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4

3

- 3 223 Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Sep 2013 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
- 4 224 Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Sep 2013 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
- 2 225 Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 Last Shorn: 8 Jul 2016
- 1 226 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
- SCR 227 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 2 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
 228 Daniel Mosele, Woolondoon: DOB: 30 Jun 2012
 - Last Shorn: 23 Jul 2016

CD10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY OF THE CURRENT YEAR.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	229	Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud : DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 23 Jul 2016
1	230	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 10 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016

CD11 - EWE, ANY AGE

Any age, March Shorn 2016 or July shorn in current year, with her own progeny at foot. Both ewe and lamb to be judged.

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	231	Grace Calder, Kinatura: DOB: 1 Jul 2013 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016
2	232	Tess Runting, Moralla Corriedale Stud: DOB: 1
1	233	Jul 2013 Last Shorn: 1 Mar 2016 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 6 Jun 2014

GROUP CLASSES

CD12 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, may be in wool or shorn. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

1 234 Bron Ellis, Sweetfield

CD13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

2 235 Grace Calder, Kinatura

1	236	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: Sire: Quamby Plains,
		1911,



CD14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

	237	Grace Calder, Kinatura
1	238	Bron Ellis, Sweetfield

SPECIAL CLASSES

CD01S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: CD01 - CD11

PRIZE: THE GUTHRIE PERPETUAL CUP SUPPORTED BY THE LATE J. F. GUTHRIE

The Cup will be competed for in perpetuity and the successful Exhibitor's name will be engraved on it each year.

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Bron Ellis

CD02S - CHAMPION CORRIEDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD01 - CD05

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 25 Jun 2015 Last 195 Shorn: 1 Mar 2016

CD03S - RESERVE CHAMPION CORRIEDALE RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 28 Jun 2015 Last 206 Shorn: 1 Jul 2016

CD04S - CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD06 - CD11

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

RASV ROSETTE

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 Last 226 Shorn: 1 Jul 2016

CD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: CD04S

RASV ROSETTE

Bron Ellis, Sweetfield: DOB: 20 Jun 2014 Last 209 Shorn: 1 Mar 2016

CD06S - SUPREME CHAMPION CORRIEDALE EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: CD02S, CD04S

RASV ROSETTE

226 Bron Ellis. Sweetfield: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016

DORPER

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

DP01 - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	239	Jean Purcell, CLOVERDOWNS: DOB: 19 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
SCR	240	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB: 16 Jul 2016 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	241	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB: 7 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	242	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 12 Apr 2016
SCR	243	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: DOB: 14 Apr 2016
1	793	Jean Purcell, CLOVERDOWNS: DOB: 19 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016

DP02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	244	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
	245	1 Nov 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB: 27 Oct 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016
	246	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
		27 Oct 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016
3	247	Jean Purcell, CLOVERDOWNS: DOB: 11 Oct
		2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
2	248	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 13 Jul 2015
SCR	249	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB:
		16 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	250	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB: 21 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
1	251	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP03 - RAM OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 252 David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP04 - EWE LAMB. BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	253	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB: 24 Jun 2016 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016
SCR	255	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB:
		3 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	256	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB:
		8 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	257	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
1	258	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	259	Jean Purcell, CLOVERDOWNS: DOB: 11 Nov
		2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
2	260	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud

- 260 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud
- 261 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud



1

SCR262Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: DOB:
22 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 20164263David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	264	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
3	265	26 May 2013 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 Jean Purcell, CLOVERDOWNS: DOB: 22 Feb
-		2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
SCR	266	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud : DOB: 28 Sep 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
1	267	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

GROUP CLASSES

DP07 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

	268	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline:
		D810, 140003
1	269	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud
SCR	270	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: Sire:
		Kaya, 080435, D030 080435
SCR	271	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: Sire: Cruizer,
		411, 130263

DP08 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	272	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud
SCR	273	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud: Sire:
		Kaya, 080435, D030 080435
SCR	274	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers: Sire: Dell
		Cruizer, 411, 130263

DP09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

2	275	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
1	276	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud
SCR	277	Carolyn Thorburn, Oakview Dorper Stud
SCR	278	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers
SCR	278	David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

SPECIAL CLASSES

DP01S - CHAMPION DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: DP01 - DP03

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

252 David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP02S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: DP01S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

251 David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP03S - CHAMPION DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: DP04 - DP06

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** RASV ROSETTE

261 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud

DP04S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: DP03S

RASV ROSETTE

260 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud

DP05S - SUPREME CHAMPION DORPER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DP01S, DP03S

RASV ROSETTE

252 David Hewitt, Olsen Park Dorpers

DP06S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: DP01 - DP06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

David Hewitt

DORSET DOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

DD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	279	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 17 Jul 2014
		Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016
3	280	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 26 Jun 2014
		Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016
1	281	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 28 Jun 2013
		Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	282	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 2 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 30 Jul 2016
2	283	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 30 Jun 2015
		Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries



DD04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	284	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 27 Jun 2013
		Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016
2	285	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 7 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 30 Jul 2016
3	286	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 8 Jul 2014 Last
		Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	287	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 13 Jul 2015
		Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016
1	288	Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 14 Jul 2015

Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

DD07 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 289 Colin Chapman, Woodhall

DD08 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

DD09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the

Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 290 Colin Chapman, Woodhall

SPECIAL CLASSES

DD01S - DORSET DOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: DD01 - DD06

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV SASH

Colin Chapman

DD02S - CHAMPION DORSET DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD01 - DD03

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

281 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 28 Jun 2013 Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD03S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORSET DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

279 **Colin Chapman, Woodhall**: DOB: 17 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD04S - CHAMPION DORSET DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD04 - DD06

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE

PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

RASV ROSETTE

288 **Colin Chapman, Woodhall**: DOB: 14 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION DORSET DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: DD04S

RASV ROSETTE

284 **Colin Chapman, Woodhall**: DOB: 27 Jun 2013 Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016

DD06S - SUPREME CHAMPION DORSET DOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: DD02S, DD04S

RASV ROSETTE

288 Colin Chapman, Woodhall: DOB: 14 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 30 Jul 2016



EAST FRIESIAN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

EF01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35. 2ND \$25. 3RD \$15

No Entries

EF02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 291 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 13 Aug 2015

EF03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	292	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	293	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

EF04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	294	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
1	295	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

GROUP CLASSES

EF05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1 296 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

EF06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

EF07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 297 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

SPECIAL CLASSES

EF01S - EAST FRIESIAN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: EF01 - EF04

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Tintern Grammar

EF02S - CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF01, EF02

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

291 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 13 Aug 2015

EF03S - RESERVE CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

Not Awarded

EF04S - CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF03, EF04

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** RASV ROSETTE

292 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

EF05S - RESERVE CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: EF04S

RASV ROSETTE

295 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

EF06S - SUPREME CHAMPION EAST FRIESIAN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: EF02S, EF04S

RASV ROSETTE

291 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 13 Aug 2015



HAMPSHIRE DOWN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

HD01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	298	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 Last
3	299	Shorn: 1 Jul 2016 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2014 Last
U	200	Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
1	300	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 10
		Oct 2014 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	301	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 28 May 2015
		Last Shorn: 1 Nov 2015
2	302	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2015

HD03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	303	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park : DOB: 20 May 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
3	304	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
1	305	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 20 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016
SCR	306	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 30 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	307A	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Pair, DOB: 23 Jun
		2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
2	307B	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Pair, DOB: 23 Jun
		2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016
1	308A	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Jun 2015
		Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
1	308B	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Jun 2015
		Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016

HD05 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn, with her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	309	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 20 Jun 2013 Last Shorn: 6 Jul 2016
1	310	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 25 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 311 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 23 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Nov 2015 1 312 Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2015

HD07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	313	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
2	314	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 15
3	315	Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016 Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 19
	0.0	Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD08 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	316A	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Pair, DOB: 14 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 6 Aug 2016
1	316B	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Pair, DOB: 14 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 6 Aug 2016
2	317A	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Jun 2015
		Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016

2 317B Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: Pair, DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016

GROUP CLASSES

HD09 - BEST RAM & EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

2	318	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park
	319	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park
3	320	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos
1	221	Wollondalo Pastoral co. Wollondalo

321 Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale

HD10 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

322 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park

323	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos
324	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale

HD11 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

2

3

1

1

1

325 Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: Sire: Burrandool, 1339/2013, F6864

HD12 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

326	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park
327	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos
328	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale



SPECIAL CLASSES

HD13 - OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

	329	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 20 May 2015 Tag: 1501
2	330	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 23 Jun 2015 Tag: 1505
	331	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 28 May 2015 Tag: 1553
2	332	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Tag: 3552
SCR	333	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 20 Aug 2015 Tag: 700
1	334	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 30 Jul 2015 Tag: 680

HD01S - HAMPSHIRE DOWN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: HD01 - HD08

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

Mathew Hill

HD02S - CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD01 - HD04

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 300 Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 10 Oct 2014 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD03S - RESERVE CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

305 Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 20 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD04S - CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD05 - HD08

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** RASV ROSETTE

> 310 Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 25 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

HD05S - RESERVE CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: HD04S

RASV ROSETTE

316A **Mathew Hill, Aurora Park**: Pair, DOB: 14 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 6 Aug 2016

HD06S - SUPREME CHAMPION HAMPSHIRE DOWN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: HD02S, HD04S

RASV ROSETTE

300 Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 10 Oct 2014 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016

LINCOLN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

LN01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	335	IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013
1	336	IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

LN02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

LN03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	337	IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2012
2	338	IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

LN04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

1

GROUP CLASSES

LN05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

339 IS & RB Christie, Garvald

LN06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries

LN07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

No Entries



SPECIAL CLASSES

LN01S - LINCOLN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: LN01 - LN04

PRIZE: THE E. A. PORTER MEMORIAL PERPETUAL TROPHY TO PERPETUATE THE MEMORY OF THE LATE E. A. PORTER SUPPORTED BY **MISS LORNA PORTER** PRIZE: RASV SASH PRIZE: VALUE \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)**

IS & RB Christie

LN02S - CHAMPION LINCOLN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN01, LN02

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

336 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

LN03S - RESERVE CHAMPION LINCOLN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

335 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2013

LN04S - CHAMPION LINCOLN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN03, LN04

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** RASV ROSETTE

337 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2012

LN05S - RESERVE CHAMPION LINCOLN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: LN04S

RASV ROSETTE

338 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

LN06S - SUPREME CHAMPION LINCOLN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: LN02S, LN04S

RASV ROSETTE

336 IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

POLL DORSET

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support. All rams to be scanned.

NOTE: All sheep must have their PIC displayed on their ear tags to be compliant with Poll Dorset Regulations. The judge's wishes in regards to sheep remaining on the floor, which are carried out by the stewards, are to be adhered to by all exhibitors.

Unless otherwise stated, all shorn sheep must be machine shorn and untrimmed. Length of wool is not to exceed 12mm. All shorn sheep must be cleanly and evenly shorn all over, including legs and heads, except for the shorn, trimmed classes.

CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH NOVICE AGGREGATE

PD01 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

SCR	340	Paul Brown, Brofort
SCR	341	Paul Brown, Brofort
2	342	Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: DOB: 16 Apr 2015
		Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
3	343	Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016
1	344	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep 2016

PD02 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, UNTRIMMED

Born after 1st April in the preceding year.

1 345 Paul Brown, Brofort

PD01S - CEVA NOVICE AGGREGATE

Eligible Classes: PD01, PD02

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH

Samantha Kelly

ORDINARY CLASSES

PD03 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (TRADE)

Born after 1st April in the preceding year, to be machine shorn only, suitable to produce lambs for the trade market.

Exhibitors must advise the RASV in writing of the tag number of the sheep no less than 1 week prior to the commencement of the Show.

Entrants will need to be current participants in Lambplan for Group Lambplan figures and 80% of rams in the Exhibitors' flock must be tested by Lambplan.

Exhibitors are not to wear EBV cards during judging.

The objectives of the Performance Class are:

 To make show selection closer to practical ram selection with the Judge ranking rams as potential sires for use in a commercial prime lamb operation.



- To promote improved genetic selection procedures. To allow breeders to compare rams between flocks using Estimated Breeding Values (EBV's).
- To maintain the spectacle of the show ring and the interest of ram breeders and the general public.

An outline of the selection method for the Performance Judging Class is shown below:

Visual:	50 points (fertility, judge to allocate points from 0 to 50.)
Performance figures:	50 points
MAXIMUM POINTS:	100 points

Both the exhibit scoring the highest visual score and the highest overall score are eligible for Champion Ram.

Points allocated for fertility and EBV's for leanness and growth will be calculated prior to judging. Points allocated for Breed Character and Structural Soundness will be allocated while sheep are in the judging ring. The target market for these sires is the production of lambs to suit the domestic trade market: 18-24kg carcase weight, fat score 2-3.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **ELDERS** BALLARAT

	346	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
	347	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Tag: 568-1
	348	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
2	349	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
3	350	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
1	351	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
	480	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets

PD04 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (EXPORT)

Born after 1st April in the preceding year, to be machine shorn only, suitable to produce lambs for the export market.

Exhibitors must advise the RASV in writing of the tag number of the sheep no less than one week prior to the commencement of the Show.

Entrants will need to be current participants in Lambplan for Group Lambplan figures and 80% of rams in the Exhibitors' flock must be tested by Lambplan.

Exhibitors are not to wear EBV cards during judging.

The objectives of the Performance Class are:

- To make show selection closer to practical ram selection with the Judge ranking rams as potential sires for use in a commercial prime lamb operation.
- To promote improved genetic selection procedures. To allow breeders to compare rams between flocks using Estimated Breeding Values (EBV's).
- To maintain the spectacle of the show ring and the interest of ram breeders and the general public.

An outline of the selection method for the Performance Judging Class is shown below:

Visual:	50 points (fertility, judge to allocate points from 0 to 50.)
Performance figures:	50 points
MAXIMUM POINTS:	100 points

Both the exhibit scoring the highest visual score and the highest overall score are eligible for Champion Ram.

Points allocated for fertility and EBV's for leanness and growth will be calculated prior to judging. Points allocated for Breed Character and Structural Soundness will be allocated while sheep are in the judging ring. The target market for these sires is the production of lambs for the export trade market: 24-30kg carcase weight, fat score 2-4.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **ELDERS** BALLARAT

	352 353	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: DOB: 18 Apr 2015 Tag: Brurob 15-79
	354	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs: Tag: 179-15
	355	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
3	356	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
1	357	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
SCR	358	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
SCR	359	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: DOB: 9 Jun 2015
		Tag: 114
2	446	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets

PD05 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE PRECEDING YEAR,

In wool.

5

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	360	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
2	427	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	781	James Frost, Hillden

PD06 - THE BALMORAL CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: THE BALMORAL TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MESSRS. W.S. MARTIN AND SONS**, BALMORAL, SANDY CREEK, S.A.

The sum of \$2000 has been invested with RASV, the interest thereon will be accumulated until the award has been won three times by the same Exhibitor.

A trophy order to the value of the accumulated interest will then be awarded to that Exhibitor. After one Exhibitor has won the trophy three times, competition for the trophy order will re-commence and previous wins will not count. Entries in the above class are limited to two from each Exhibitor.

Competition commenced 1982.

Winners: 2008, J.E. & K.M. Prentice (won outright); 2009, J.E. & K.M. Prentice; 2010, G. J. & A. G. Oxley; 2011, Konongwootong Partnership; 2012, I J, P R & R J Kyle; 2013, I J, P R & R J Kyle; 2014 Konongwootong Partnership; 2015 Alan Schinckel Leenala.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, RASV SASH, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

361	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last
	Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
362	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
363	Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: DOB: 18 Apr 2015 Last
	Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
364	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
365	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
366	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
	Dorsets
367	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
	Develop 1

- 367 Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
- 368 **B & L Prentice, Kurralea**
- 369 **B & L Prentice, Kurralea**
- 370 Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
 371 Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN:
- 371 Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep 2016
- 372 Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep 2016



4

6

3

2

5

	456	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 10 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 25 Aug 2016
1	782	James Frost, Hillden
	IN THE	INDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 PRECEDING YEAR, CLOSELY & EVENLY
Closely	and eve	enly shorn, may be trimmed.
ANIMA	L HEAL	FT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY COOPERS TH AUSTRALIA 5, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15
	344	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep
1	373	2016 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
	374	0
	375	Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: DOB: 30 Apr 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	376	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
3	377	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
5	378	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
6	379	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets: DOB: 1 May 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	380	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
4	381	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
	382	
TFR	383	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
2	783	James Frost, Hillden

PD08 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY SHARP & FULLGRABE

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	384	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
6	385	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
SCR	386 387	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: DOB: 23 May 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
3	388	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	389	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
7	390	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
4	391	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
SCR	392	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
SCR	393	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
	394	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
5	395	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	396	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	397	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep 2016
	398	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep 2016
	457	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 5 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 25 Aug 2016
1	784	James Frost, Hillden

PD09 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 JUNE IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **WFI** PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	399	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last
		Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
5	400	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
	401	Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: DOB: 12 Jun 2015
		Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	402	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	403	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	404	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
	405	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
4	406	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
	407	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
7	408	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
2	409	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
6	410	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma: DOB: 15 Jun
		2015 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2016
SCR	411	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma: DOB: 15 Jun
		2015 Last Shorn: 12 Aug 2016
	412	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep
		2016
SCR	413	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep
		2016
	433	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 7 Aug 2015
		Last Shorn: 25 Aug 2016
1	785	James Frost, Hillden
	,00	

PD10 - PAIR OF RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL OF THE PRECEDING YEAR

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY RABOBANK

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	414A	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair,
2	414B	Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair,
		Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
	415A	Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: Pair, DOB: 16 Apr
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	415B	Andrew Hiscock, Brurob: Pair, DOB: 16 Apr
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
4	416A	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
4	416B	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
SCR	417A	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
SCR	417B	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
	418A	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
	418B	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
3	419A	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
3	419B	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
1	786A	James Frost, Hillden
1	786B	James Frost, Hillden

PD11 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY COOPERS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	420	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last
		Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
	421	Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016
	422	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
3	423	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
SCR	424	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
4	425	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
	426	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
TFR	427	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	428	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
	429	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
	430	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN: Last Shorn: 6 Sep
		2016
5	787	James Frost, Hillden



PD12 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN ON OR AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	432	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
TFR	433	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 7 Aug 2015
		Last Shorn: 25 Aug 2016
	434	Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016
3	435	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
SCR	436	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
	437	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
2	438	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
SCR	439	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
1	788	James Frost, Hillden

PD13 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year. Must not be trimmed. Dams shall not be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **COOPERS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA** PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	440	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
SCR	441	Richard Simmie, Harpsdale: DOB: 1 Apr 2016
SCR	442	Richard Simmie, Harpsdale: DOB: 1 Apr 2016
4	443	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 1 Apr 2016
	444	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 10 Apr 2016
5	445	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
TFR	446	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
3	447	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
SCR	448	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
	449	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
SCR	450	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB:
		1 Apr 2016
SCR	451	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB:
		1 Apr 2016
SCR	452	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB:
		1 Apr 2016
	453	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN
	454	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN
1	789	James Frost, Hillden

PD14 - RAM LAMB, MACHINE SHORN

Born after 1st April of the current year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used. Dams shall not be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2 TFR	455 456	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 10 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 25 Aug 2016
TFR	457	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 5 Apr 2016 Last Shorn: 25 Aug 2016
SCR	458	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
SCR	459	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB: 1 Apr 2016
1	790	James Frost, Hillden

PD15 - PAIR OF RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 JULY OF THE PRECEDING YEAR

Closely and evenly shorn, may be trimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **RABOBANK** PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	460A	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
1	460B	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma

PD16 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	461	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
2	462	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud

462 Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset
 463 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

403	R W & L L MC Cartney, rentrac

PD17 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Born after 1st April in the preceding year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	345	Paul Brown, Brofort
2	383	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
3	464	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last
		Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
	465	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last
		Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
4	466	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
	467	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 16 Apr 2015
		Last Shorn: 28 Aug 2016
	468	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	469	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
1	470	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

PD18 - PAIR OF EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Born after 1st April in the preceding year. To be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed), standard combs to be used.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	471A	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd : Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
2	471B	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
1	472A	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
1	472B	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud

PD19 - EWE LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	473 474	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud Paul Brown, Brofort
SCR	475	Richard Simmie, Harpsdale: DOB: 1 Apr 2016
SCR	476	Richard Simmie, Harpsdale: DOB: 1 Apr 2016
	477	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 16 Apr 2016
2	478	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE: DOB: 4 Apr 2016
3	479	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
TFR	480	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
4	481	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
SCR	482	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB:
		1 May 2016
SCR	483	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB:
		1 May 2016
SCR	484	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: DOB:
		1 May 2016
	485	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN

GROUP CLASSES

PD20 - CEVA GROUP OF 3 RAMS UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Machine shorn, untrimmed, bred by the exhibitor. To be drawn from the Ordinary Classes. Ram lambs not eligible.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **CEVA ANIMAL HEALTH**



2	486 487 488 489	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
3	490 491 492 493	B & L Prentice, Kurralea Alan Schinckel, LEENALA T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN
1	791	James Frost, Hillden

PD21 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN WOOL NETWORK

1	494	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
2	495	Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
3	496	Damon Coats, ILFRACOMBE
SCR	497	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong
		Dorsets
	498	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
	499	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

PD22 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **CLIKZIN NOVARTIS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA** PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	500 501	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud: Sire: Hilden, 210-13, 54294
	502	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
SCR	503	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
SCR	504	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park: Sire: Viewdale, 66,
SCR	505	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: Sire: Curlew Creek, 140062,
SCR	506	Stephen & Bessie Roks, Rokslee Downs: Sire: Hillcroft Farm, 130666,
2	507	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac: Sire: Hillden, 210/13, 54294
3	807	B & L Prentice, Kurralea

PD23 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex, to be machine shorn only (must not be trimmed). Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor. All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **ZOETIS AUSTRALIA** PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

- 2 508 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
 - 509 Paul Brown, Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud
 - 510 Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
 - 511 Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
- 3 512 Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
 - 513 **T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park**
- 514 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
- 1 792 James Frost, Hillden

SPECIAL CLASSES

PD02S - SENIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD03 - PD10

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **MERIAL AUSTRALIA** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

784 James Frost, Hillden

PD03S - RESERVE SENIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD02S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **ELDERS BALLARAT** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

384 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

PD04S - BEST PAIR OF POLL DORSET SHORN RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

Eligible Classes: PD10, PD15

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **RODWELLS** HORSHAM

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

786A James Frost, Hillden

PD05S - JUNIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD03, PD04, PD11 - PD15

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **RUNIMWORKS** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

428 K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma

PD06S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD05S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **RUNIMWORKS** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

789 James Frost, Hillden

PD07S - CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD02S, PD05S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: **THE ROY HARRIS MEMORIAL AWARD** The sum of \$1,000 has been invested with the Australian Poll Dorset Association Inc., the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

784 James Frost, Hillden

PD08S - RESERVE CHAMPION POLL DORSET RAM

Eligible Classes: PD07S

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **COOPERS ANIMAL** HEALTH AUSTRALIA

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

428 K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma



PD09S - CHAMPION POLL DORSET EWE

Eligible Classes: PD16 - PD19

PRIZE: THE D V SPENCER MEMORIAL AWARD

The sum of \$3,000 has been invested with the Australian Poll Dorset Association Inc, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

463 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

PD10S - RESERVE CHAMPION POLL DORSET EWE

Eligible Classes: PD09S

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **COOPERS ANIMAL HEALTH AUSTRALIA** RASV ROSETTE

470 R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac

PD11S - SUPREME CHAMPION POLL DORSET EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: PD05S, PD07S, PD09S

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **LIFESTYLE MAGAZINE - RAM & LAMB** RASV ROSETTE

784 James Frost, Hillden

PD12S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL DORSET RAM EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: PD05 - PD11, PD15

PRIZE: GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY **ZOETIS AUSTRALIA** PRIZE: RASV SASH

James Frost

PD13S - MOST SUCCESSFUL POLL DORSET EXHIBITOR

Eligible Classes: PD05 - PD19

PRIZE: THE MERVYN WESTON MEMORIAL PRIZE GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN POLL DORSET ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN STATE COMMITTEE) PRIZE: RASV SASH

James Frost

ROMNEY

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

RM01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	515	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	516	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
1	517	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	518	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	519	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st June of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	520	Tintern Grammar, Tintern : DOB: 7 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016
2	521	Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 7 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 28 Jul 2016
3	522	Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 27 Jun 2016

RM04 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	523	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	524	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	525	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
1	526	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

3 527 Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Sep 2015

RM06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, MACHINE SHORN

Machine shorn on or after 1st June of the current year.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	528	Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 20 Aug 2015
2	529	Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 21 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016

GROUP CLASSES

RM07 - RAM & EWE, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE GLENTREVOR TROHPY SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **MR HOWARD W YELLAND**, "GLENTREVOR", MILAWA, VICTORIA



The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

1	530	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	531	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
3	532	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM08 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

To be bred by the exhibitor, and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE SAVAGE MEMORIAL CUP SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **CAPT. A. E. T. PAYNE**

The cup, to be competed for in perpetuity, will have the winner's name engraved on it each year.

1 533 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM09 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

In the wool, bred by the exhibitor and drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE ELIZABETH MANTON TROPHY SUPPORTED BY THE LATE **MRS ELIZABETH MANTON**

This trophy will be competed for in perpetuity.

1 534 Tintern Grammar, Tintern 535 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM10 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1	536	Tintern	Grammar	, Tintern

2 537 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

3 538 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM11 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	539	Tintern Grammar, Tintern: Sire: Doughboy 120,
2	540	120/11, F6080 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: Sire: Tintern Elmo 328, 328, F7270

RM12 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	541	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	512	Tintorn Grammar Tintorn

- 542 Tintern Grammar, Tintern
 543 Tintern Grammar, Tintern
 - ar, intern

SPECIAL CLASSES

RM01S - ROMNEY BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: RM01 - RM06

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

Tintern Grammar

RM02S - JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM

Eligible Classes: RM02, RM03

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

520 **Tintern Grammar, Tintern**: DOB: 7 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016

RM03S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM

Eligible Classes: RM02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

521 **Tintern Grammar, Tintern**: DOB: 7 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 28 Jul 2016

RM04S - JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE

Eligible Classes: RM05, RM06

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

526 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM05S - RESERVE JUNIOR CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE

Eligible Classes: RM04S

PRIZE: 1ST RASV ROSETTE

528 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 20 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016

RM06S - CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM01, RM02S

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: THE AIRLIE TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **MR J. J. CHRISTIE AND HIS FAMILY**

The sum of \$600 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: RASV SASH SUPPORTED BY **THE AUSTRALIAN ROMNEY ASSOCIATION INC.** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

517 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM07S - RESERVE CHAMPION ROMNEY RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM06S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

516 Tintern Grammar, Tintern



RM08S - CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM04, RM04S

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: THE SRIZAR TROPHY SUPPORTED IN MEMORY OF THE LATE **DR C SRI-ANANDA BY HIS FAMILY**

The sum of \$400 has been invested with the RASV, the interest on which will provide an annual trophy.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH SUPPORTED BY THE AUSTRALIAN ROMNEY ASSOCIATION INC.

PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH) RASV ROSETTE

523 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM09S - RESERVE CHAMPION ROMNEY EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: RM08S

RASV ROSETTE

526 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

RM10S - SUPREME CHAMPION ROMNEY EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: RM06S, RM08S

RASV ROSETTE

523 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

SOUTH SUFFOLK

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SS01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	544	Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
		DOB: 1 Aug 2013 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
3	545	Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
		DOB: 15 Aug 2014 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
2	546	Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
		DOB: 25 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
1	547	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud

SS02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	548	Billabong High School, Billabong High School: DOB: 21 Aug 2015
3	549	Billabong High School, Billabong High School: DOB: 5 Sep 2015
2	550	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SS03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	551	Billabong High School, Billabong High School: DOB: 10 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
SCR	552	Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
		DOB: 21 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
1	553	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud: Last Shorn: 2 Aug 2016
3	554	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud: Last Shorn: 2 Aug 2016
2	555	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud: Last Shorn: 2 Aug 2016

SS04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SS05 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

- 2 556 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud 1 557 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
- Stud

SS06 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	558	Billabong High School, Billabong High School: DOB: 4 Aug 2015
2	559	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud
TFR	560	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud



SS07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	560	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud
	561	Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
		DOB: 17 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
3	562	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud: Last Shorn: 2 Aug 2016
2	563	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud: Last Shorn: 2 Aug 2016

SS08 - PEN OF 2 EWES UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

Closely and evenly shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	564A	Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
1	564B	Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016 Billabong High School, Billabong High School:
•	304D	Pair, DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016

SS09 - EWE, ANY AGE, BRED BY EXHIBITOR (SPECIAL)

Bred by the exhibitor, may be shorn or in wool, and may be drawn from the Ordinary Classes.

PRIZE: THE KAMEROO SOUTH SUFFOLKS TROPHY SUPPORTED BY **TED AND THE LATE JUNE GAIN**

The sum of \$200 has been invested with the RASV and the interest thereon shall be accumulated until the class has been won 3 times by the same Exhibitor. A Trophy to the value of the accumulated interest will then be awarded to the Exhibitor.

After an Exhibitor has won the award 3 times, competition for the Trophy will re-commence and previous wins will not count.

Winner: 2011, B J Shalders (Won outright); 2012 - 2014, B J Shalders (Won outright); 2015 B J Shalders.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, RASV SASH, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	565	Billabong High School, Billabong High School
3	566	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud
1	567	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk

1 567 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

GROUP CLASSES

SS10 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

PRIZE: SPECIAL SASH SUPPORTED BY THE AUSTRALIAN SOUTH SUFFOLK SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

2	568	Billabong High School, Billabong High School
1	569	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud
SCR	570	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
		Stud

SS11 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

1

1

571	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
	Stud: Sire: Tully White, F167, F7899

SS12 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

572	Billabong High School, Billabong High School
573	Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk
	Stud

SPECIAL CLASSES

SS13 - OBJECTIVE MEASUREMENT CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

574 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SS01S - SOUTH SUFFOLK BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS08

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

Barry Shalders

SS02S - CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS01 - SS04

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

547 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SS03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

553 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud: Last Shorn: 2 Aug 2016



SS04S - CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS05 - SS08

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY ANITONE PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP **BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** RASV ROSETTE

> 557 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SS05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SS04S

RASV ROSETTE

Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk 560 Stud

SS06S - SUPREME CHAMPION SOUTH SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SS02S, SS04S

PRIZE: \$30, SASH SUPPORTED BY WILLOW DRIVE SOUTH SUFFOLK STUD PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 547 Barry Shalders, Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud

SUFFOLK

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

SF01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST VALUE \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

Andrew Lakin, Allanwood: DOB: 1 Nov 2014 1 575 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016

SF02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SF03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

8	576	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
5	577	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood: DOB: 1 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
1	578	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
3	579	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
6	580	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
4	581	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
	582	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white suffolks: Last Shorn: 13 Aug 2016
7	583	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white suffolks: Last Shorn: 13 Aug 2016
	584	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2015
2	585	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2015
SCR	586	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
		1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
SCR	587	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016

SF04 - RAM, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	588	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
SCR	589	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
2	590	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
4	591	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
		1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
3	592	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
		1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016

SF05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & **EVENLY SHORN**

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

- 1 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, 593A Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016 1
 - 593B AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
- AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, 594A Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016 2
 - 594B AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016



2

3 595A B & L Prentice, Kurralea 3 595B B & L Prentice, Kurralea 595B Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016 596B Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016

SF06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	597	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood: DOB: 1 Jun 2014
		Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2015
2	598	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white
		suffolks: Last Shorn: 13 Aug 2016
1	600	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2014
SCR	601	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
		1 Jul 2014 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016

SF07 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

SF08 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	600 602	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2014 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
2	603	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last
		Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
1	604	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
	605	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
	606	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white
		suffolks: Last Shorn: 13 Aug 2016
3	607	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2015
	608	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
		1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
4	609	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
		1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
	799	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white
		suffolks: Last Shorn: 13 Aug 2016

SF09 - EWE, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	610	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
2	611	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
1	612	1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016 Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016

SF10 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	613A	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
1	613B	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016
2	614A	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
2	614B	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
3	615A	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: Pair,
		DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016
3	615B	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: Pair,
		DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Sep 2016

SF11 - PERFORMANCE CLASS: RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

2	616	AE Day & Sons,	Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
---	-----	----------------	-------------------------

617	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
618	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: DOB:
	1 Jul 2015 Tag: 150024

GROUP CLASSES

2

1

SF12 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

1	619	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
3	620	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
SCR	621	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white
		suffolks
2	622	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler
	623	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park

SF13 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

	624	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood: Sire: Otto, 432-12, F5783
1	625	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Sire: Allendale 830,
	626	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud: Sire:
		KURRALI, 164/2013, 2189
SCR	627	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white suffolks: Sire: Nangana Star, 12/005, F6321
	628	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park: Sire:
		Broughton Lodge, 140050, F7423
	806	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Sire: Mornish 18NZ,

SF14 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

SCR	629	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood
	630	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood
1	631	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
SCR	632	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white suffolks
	633	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler
	634	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park

SF15 - BEST SUFFOLK RAM & EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes.

1	635 636 637	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white suffolks
	638	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler
SCR	639	Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Sayla Park



SPECIAL CLASSES

SF01S - SUFFOLK BREEDERS' PLATE

Awarded to the Most Successful Exhibitor, calculated as detailed in the Special Regulations.

E. A. Porter Memorial Perpetual Trophy

For annual competition in the Sections for the various British Breeds of Sheep in rotation. The order of the competition will be Shropshires, Hampshire Downs, Suffolks, Dorset Downs, Border Leicesters, Cheviots, Romneys, Southdowns, Ryelands, English Leicesters, Dorset Horns, Wiltshire Horns, South Suffolks, Lincolns. In 2016, the Trophy will be awarded to the Suffolk breed

Eligible Classes: SF01 - SF11

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

AE Day & Sons

SF02S - CHAMPION SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF01 - SF05, SF11

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

> 593A **AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd**: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

SF03S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

593B AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

SF04S - CHAMPION SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF06 - SF10

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** RASV ROSETTE

604 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud

SF05S - RESERVE CHAMPION SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: SF04S

RASV ROSETTE

603 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

SF06S - SUPREME CHAMPION SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: SF02S, SF04S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

593A AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

TEXEL

ORDINARY CLASSES

TX01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

1

1

TX02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	640	Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016
4	044	DA 6 EA Dura all Tallaman Daula

- 641 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park
- 3 794 Malcolm Ross Hamilton, Kiwi Texel Stud

TX03 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

642 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX04 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

To be shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1643APA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park1643BPA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX05 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, TO BE SHORN, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25

2644Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 20161645Malcolm Ross Hamilton, Kiwi Texel Stud: DOB:
1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016

TX06 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	646	Illawong
1	647	Malcolm Ross Hamilton, Kiwi Texel Stud: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

TX07 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April of the current year. To be unshorn and untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX08 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

1

TX09 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN

- PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25
 - 648 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1649PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park2653Illawong



TX11 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS

To be shorn.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

TX12 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, SHORN, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

 SCR
 651
 Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016

 SCR
 652
 Illawong: Last Shorn: 25 Jul 2016

TX13 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, IN WOOL, SHOWING MILK TEETH ONLY

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

TFR	653	Illawong
2	654	Malcolm Ross Hamilton, Kiwi Texel Stud: DOB:
		1 Aug 2015
1	803	PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX14 - EWE LAMB

Born after 1st April. To be unshorn and untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

GROUP CLASSES

TX15 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

SCR	655	Illawong
1	656	PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX16 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 657 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park: Sire: Tullamore Park, 130133, 3288

TX17 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 658 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

SPECIAL CLASSES

TX01S - TEXEL BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: TX01 - TX14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

PA & EA Russell

TX02S - CHAMPION TEXEL RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX01 - TX07

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

642 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX03S - RESERVE CHAMPION TEXEL RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

647 Malcolm Ross Hamilton, Kiwi Texel Stud: DOB: 1 Aug 2015

TX04S - CHAMPION TEXEL EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX08 - TX14

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** RASV ROSETTE

803 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX05S - RESERVE CHAMPION TEXEL EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: TX04S

RASV ROSETTE

649 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park

TX06S - SUPREME CHAMPION TEXEL EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: TX02S, TX04S

RASV ROSETTE

642 PA & EA Russell, Tullamore Park



WHITE DORPER

ORDINARY CLASSES

WD01 - RAM LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL OF THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	659	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB: 12 Aug 2016 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook		
1	660			
WD02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD				
שבוחח				

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	661	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
1	662	2 Sep 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
	662	GP & WW Collins, Werribrook

WD03 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	663	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 2 Feb
		2015
1	664	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD04 - EWE LAMB, BORN AFTER 1 APRIL IN THE CURRENT YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4	665	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
2	666	12 Aug 2016 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
3	667	20 Jun 2016 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
1	668	20 Jun 2016 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD05 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

	669	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
		21 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016
	670	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud: DOB: 29 Jul
		2015
1	671	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
3	672	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
2	801	John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud

WD06 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	673	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
		1 May 2012 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016
3	674	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline: DOB:
		26 May 2013 Last Shorn: 12 Sep 2016
1	675	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

GROUP CLASSES

WD07 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1	676	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook: Sire: Merribrook,
		600-12,

WD08 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES OF ANY AGE (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

2	677	Hay War Memorial High School, Aberline
1	678	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD09 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

SPECIAL CLASSES

WD01S - CHAMPION WHITE DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: WD01 - WD03

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

662 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD02S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE DORPER RAM

Eligible Classes: WD01S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

664 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD03S - CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: WD04 - WD06

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** RASV ROSETTE

671 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD04S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EWE

Eligible Classes: WD03S

RASV ROSETTE

801 John Voitin, Maladorn Dorper Stud



WD05S - SUPREME CHAMPION WHITE DORPER EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WD01S, WD03S

RASV ROSETTE

662 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook

WD06S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: WD01 - WD06

PRIZE: RASV SASH

GP & MM Collins

WHITE SUFFOLK

ORDINARY CLASSES

WS01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

WS02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 31 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

2	681	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
3	682	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
1	683	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS03 - RAM UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 JUNE & 31 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4	684	Simone Cotter, Cotter suffolks and white
		suffolks: Last Shorn: 13 Aug 2016
	685	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2015
	686	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2015
	687	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
	688	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
1	689	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
3	690	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
	691	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		DOB: 15 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
5	692	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		DOB: 15 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
	693	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	694	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	695	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	696	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
6	800	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
2	802	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark: DOB: 1
		Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jul 2016

WS04 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

697	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
698	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
699	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
700	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
701	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
702	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
	DOB: 3 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
703	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
	Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
704	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
	698 699 700 701 702 703

WS05 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 30 JUNE IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR 705A **B & L Prentice, Kurralea**



SCR SCR SCR	705B 706A 706B	B & L Prentice, Kurralea B & L Prentice, Kurralea B & L Prentice, Kurralea
1	707A	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		Pair, DOB: 25 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
1	707B	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		Pair, DOB: 25 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
2	708A	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
2	708B	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS06 - PEN OF 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

SCR SCR	709A 709B	B & L Prentice, Kurralea B & L Prentice, Kurralea
SCR	710A	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
SCR	710B	B & L Prentice, Kurralea
1	711A	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		Pair, DOB: 4 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
1	711B	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		Pair, DOB: 4 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
3	712A	St Pauls College, St Pauls: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
3	712B	St Pauls College, St Pauls: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
2	713A	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
2	713B	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS07 - RAM LAMB

Born after 1st April in the current year. Dams not to be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 714 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS08 - LAMB PRODUCTION CLASS: 2 RAMS, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To be shorn.

Rams suitable to produce lambs with HSCW greater than 24kgs and 6 - 15 mm fat from Border Leicester X Merino ewes grazed in favourable Southern Australian conditions. These lambs would be suitable for the supermarket trade or be taken on by finishers to grow quickly to above 24 kg HSCW.

Entries to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, and from Lambplan participating flocks only and to have been scanned at least one month prior to judging.

Tag numbers to be submitted to the Chief Steward by 2pm the day prior to judging.

Winner to be decided from allocated points as follows: Skin 30 points Fertility & structural soundness 50 points Objective assessment Lambplan EBS for growth, fat & muscle 120 points Market suitability maturity pattern, carcase attributes 30 points Breed type 20 points

MAXIMUM POINTS 250 points

Points allocated for fertility and objective assessment, structural soundness will be calculated prior to judging.

Points allocated for market suitability, breed type and skin will be calculated in the Judging Ring.

1	260.0	715	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks: DOB: 30 Jun 2015
2	202.0	716	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015

WS09 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

No Entries

WS10 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 APRIL & 31 MAY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 717 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS11 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN BETWEEN 1 JUNE & 31 JULY IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	719 720 721	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park GP & MM Collins, Merribrook Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks: DOB: 30 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
1	722	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks: DOB: 4 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
	723	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	724	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
	725	St Pauls College, St Pauls: DOB: 1 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
2	726	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
4	727	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS12 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD, BORN AFTER 1 AUGUST IN THE PRECEDING YEAR

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

4	728	T & M Ferguson, Mallee Park
2	729	GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
3	730	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		DOB: 3 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
1	731	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS13 - PEN OF 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

To be shorn, untrimmed.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1	732A	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		Pair, DOB: 4 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
1	732B	Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks:
		Pair, DOB: 4 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016
2	733A	St Pauls College, St Pauls: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
2	733B	St Pauls College, St Pauls: Pair, DOB: 1 Jul
		2015 Last Shorn: 24 Aug 2016
3	734A	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark
3	734B	John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS14 - EWE LAMB

To be born after 1st April in the current year. Dams not to be exhibited.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

1 735 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark



GROUP CLASSES

WS15 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS (SPECIAL)

To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and bred by the exhibitor.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

1

1

- 736 GP & MM Collins, Merribrook
- 737 Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks
- 738 St Pauls College, St Pauls 739 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS16 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, under 1 ½ years, to be sired by one nominated sire, both sexes not necessarily represented, any wool length, animals to be drawn from ordinary classes and to be bred by exhibitor To be judged on a degree of excellence and uniformity of type. Not limited to one entry, but only one entry by any one sire. Sire's name and/or number to be submitted to the Stewards by 9:00am on judging day. Pedigree of each animal to be displayed over the pens after judging.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

- 740 **GP & MM Collins, Merribrook**
- 741 Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks: Sire: Somerset, 130153,

742 St Pauls College, St Pauls

743 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark: Sire: Wattle Park 12 964,

WS17 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

744 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS18 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the

Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed. PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1 745 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

SPECIAL CLASSES

WS01S - MOST SUCCESSFUL EXHIBITOR AWARD

Eligible Classes: WS01 - WS07, WS09 - WS14

PRIZE: RASV SASH

John & Melanie Jamieson

WS02S - CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS01 - WS08

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

683 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS03S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

707A Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks: Pair, DOB: 25 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016

WS04S - CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS09 - WS14

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** RASV ROSETTE

> 722 Lachlan McCrae, Somerset White Suffolks: DOB: 4 Jul 2015 Last Shorn: 20 Aug 2016

WS05S - RESERVE CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WS04S

RASV ROSETTE

726 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark

WS06S - SUPREME CHAMPION WHITE SUFFOLK EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WS02S, WS04S

RASV ROSETTE

683 John & Melanie Jamieson, Wattlepark



WILTSHIRE HORN

We encourage exhibitors and breed organisations to assist us with securing support for prize money and trophies for this breed. Please contact the RASV on (03) 9281 7444 should you require further information or wish to pledge your support.

ORDINARY CLASSES

WH01 - RAM, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	746	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud: DOB: 5 Jun 2014
2	747	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn
1	748	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH02 - RAM, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	749	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud: DOB: 24 Aug 2015
2	750	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn
1	751	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH03 - EWE, OVER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

With her own lamb of her own breed suckling at foot.

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	752	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud: DOB: 25 Aug 2014
SCR	753	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud: DOB: 28 Aug 2014
1 2	754 755	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH04 - EWE, UNDER 1 1/2 YEARS OLD

PRIZE: 1ST \$35, 2ND \$25, 3RD \$15

3	756	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud: DOB: 18 Aug 2015
	757	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud: DOB: 25 Aug 2015
1	758	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn
2	759	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

GROUP CLASSES

WH05 - GROUP OF 1 RAM & 2 EWES (SPECIAL)

Any age, drawn from the Ordinary Classes. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the ASSBA Breeds Interbreed Group.

2	760	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
1	761	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH06 - SIRE'S PROGENY GROUP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. To be drawn from Ordinary Classes and may be from one or more exhibitor.

The Sire's prefix, number and individual registration number to be advised at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Sire's Progeny Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

762	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn: Sire	
	OLOGHLIN, RED 08, F7490	

WH07 - BREEDER'S GROUP OF 3 SHEEP (SPECIAL)

To consist of 3 sheep, any age, including lambs of any sex and any wool length. Combinations to be drawn from the Ordinary Classes, all owned by the one exhibitor.

All exhibits must be entered in the name of one exhibitor at the time of entry. The winner of this class is eligible to compete in the Breeder's Group Championship in the All Breeds Sheep Interbreed.

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

1

2

763	Catherine Boyd, Highshire Stud
764	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

SPECIAL CLASSES

WH01S - WILTSHIRE HORN BREEDERS' PLATE

Eligible Classes: WH01 - WH04

PRIZE: \$50 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV SASH

Jason O'Loghlin

WH02S - CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH01, WH02

PRIZE: PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

751 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH03S - RESERVE CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN RAM, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH02S

PRIZE: RASV ROSETTE

748 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH04S - CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH03, WH04

PRIZE: 1ST PRODUCT SUPPORTED BY **ANITONE** PRIZE: 1ST \$20 SUPPORTED BY **AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)** RASV ROSETTE

758 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH05S - RESERVE CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EWE, ANY AGE

Eligible Classes: WH04S

RASV ROSETTE

754 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

WH06S - SUPREME CHAMPION WILTSHIRE HORN EXHIBIT

Eligible Classes: WH02S, WH04S

RASV ROSETTE

758 Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn



SHEEP SCHOOLS' AND YOUTH COMPETITION

REGULATIONS

- All schools or individuals participating are required to have a staff member, parent or guardian who is responsible for participants and animals at all times.
- Sheep entered must comply with all the conditions of entry as described in the regulations of the sheep competition and entry forms.
- 3. Detailed judging sheets will be distributed to all schools upon entry.
- 4. Judges will be announced to the participants upon their arrival to the Melbourne Show.

JUDGING

Schools and individuals will be judged under the three sections as follows:

1. Best Maintained Team (Schools only)

Points are awarded to schools for the following:

- Animal care and area cleanliness.
- School and breed information presentation and communication skills.
- Participation and animal handling.
- 2. Handling and Presentation Class

"All breeds class" for students participating in the schools and youth competition only. Participants are judged on the presentation of the sheep, their handling ability and ring craft.

Students participating in the handling and presentation class are awarded points towards their school.

3. Junior Judging

Participants will be judged on their ability to judge two different sheep breeds. There will be two participant age group categories:

- 12 15 years
- 16 19 years

SCORING SYSTEM

Scores from each category are totalled on the last day of competition to give an overall score. This total gives the overall winning school.

ENTRY

SC01 - SHEEP SCHOOLS' COMPETITION ENTRY

SCR 9000 **Abby-Jean Doyle**: Red, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School

- 9001 Angus Gardiner: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 9002 Ben Marshall: Green, School/College: Hay War
- Memorial High School
- 9003 Chloe Leetham: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9004 Delilah Crighton: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9005 Gemma Tassell: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9006 Hugh Crighton: Red, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School 9007 Iona Cullenward: Red, School/College: Hay Wa
 - 9007 **Iona Cullenward**: Red, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9008 Isacc Booth: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9009 Kane Johnston: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9010 **Kate Cox**: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9011 Keiran Pingiaro: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9012 **Kelcey Anderson**: Red, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9013 Lily Tassell: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9014 **Max Booth**: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9015 **Mikaela Hurst**: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9016 Noah Hey: Red, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
- SCR 9017 Sam Doidge: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School SCR 9018 Scout Wall: Red. School/College: Hay War
 - 9018 **Scout Wall**: Red, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9019 Alice Bertram: Green, School/College: Tess Runting
 - 9020 Ash Purcell: Green, School/College: Tess Runting
 - 9021 Caley Hood: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting 9022 Charlotte McCarthy: Red, School/College: Tess
 - Runting 9023 **Cooper Scott**: Red, School/College: Tess
 - Runting 9024 Ella McCarthy: Blue, School/College: Tess
 - 9024 Ella McCartny: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting
 - 9025 Kaya Grocott: Green, School/College: Tess Runting
 - 9026 Max Hawkins: Red, School/College: Tess Runting
 - 9027 **Tess Runting**: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting
- SCR 9028 Tom Illman: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting 9029 Nikita Cavill: Blue, School/College: Nikita Cavill
- 9029 Nikita Cavill: Blue, School/College: Nikita Cavill SCR 9030 Heidi Stephens: Red, School/College: Hay War
 - Memorial High School 9031 Grace Weymouth: Green, School/College: Hay
 - War Memorial High School 9032 **Chloe Arandt**: Red, School/College: Hay War
 - Memorial High School 9033 Brait Headon: Blue, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9034 **Benjamin Caughey**: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
 - 9035 Samuel Thomas: Blue, School/College: Yanco Agricultural High School
 - 9036 Lachlan Carney: Red, School/College: Yanco Agricultural High School
 - 9037 Olivia Cross: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
 - 9038 Ashlea Cross: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
 - 9039 Edwina Carr: Green, School/College: Edwina Carr
 - 9040 Camila Franco: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar



	9041	Erin Nancarrow: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9042	Georgia Hargreaves: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9043	Laura Mitcham: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9044	Ella Watt: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9045	Amy Taylor: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9046	Natalie Owen: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9047	Cassie Dodds: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9048	Audrey Middleton: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9049	Oliver Thomas: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9050	Zoe Forbes : Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9051	Hannah Taylor: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
SCR	9052	Jeremy Yuen-Love: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9053	Chelsea Regan: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9054	Finn Cussen: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9055	Eden Riddell: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
SCR	9056	Riley Turnball: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9057	Connor Nancarrow: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
SCR	9058	Ashley Smith: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9059 9060	Eva Mosele: Red, School/College: Eva Mosele Brad Johnson: Green, School/College: Brad Johnson
	9061	Charles Liske: Blue, School/College: Billabong High School
	9062	Aliah McDonnell: Red, School/College: St Pauls College
	9063	Clancy Barry: Red, School/College: St Pauls College
	9064	Katelyn Donney: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
	9065	Will Kosch: Green, School/College: St Pauls College
	9066	Gwen Lawton: Blue, School/College: St Pauls College
	9067	Maya Watt: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
	9068	Kate Methven: Green, School/College: Kate Methven
	9069	Daisy McMillan: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar

HANDLING & PRESENTATION HEATS

SC01S - HANDLER ROTATION 1, BLUE

Eligible Classes: SC01

SC02S - HANDLER ROTATION 2, GREEN

Eligible Classes: SC01

SC03S - HANDLER ROTATION 3, RED

Eligible Classes: SC01

JUNIOR JUDGING HEATS

SC04S - SHORT WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 1, RED Eligible Classes: SC01

SC05S - SHORT WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 2, BLUE Eligible Classes: SC01

SC06S - SHORT WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 3, GREEN Eligible Classes: SC01

SC07S - LONG WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 1, GREEN Eligible Classes: SC01

SC08S - LONG WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 2, RED Eligible Classes: SC01

SC09S - LONG WOOL JUDGING ROTATION 3, BLUE Eligible Classes: SC01

AWARDS

SC10S - BEST MAINTAINED TEAM

Eligible Classes: SC01

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	Tintern Grammar
2	St Pauls College

SC11S - BEST JUNIOR SHORT WOOL JUDGING

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	9044	Ella Watt: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
2	9051	Hannah Taylor: Green, School/College: Tintern
3	9062	Grammar Aliah McDonnell: Red, School/College: St Pauls College

SC12S - BEST SENIOR SHORT WOOL JUDGING

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	9027	Tess Runting : Blue, School/College: Tess Runting
3	9060	Brad Johnson: Green, School/College: Brad Johnson
2	9064	Katelyn Donney: Green, School/College: St Pauls College



SC13S - BEST JUNIOR LONG WOOL JUDGING

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

Judges Comments

Previous published results had Clancy Barry, St Pauls College (1st), Amy Taylor, Tintern Grammar (2nd) and Audrey Middleton, Tintern Grammar (3rd). An audit of the results discovered a discrepancy and placings have been re-allocated.

1	9038	Ashlea Cross: Blue, School/College: Tintern Grammar
3	9045	Amy Taylor: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
2	0062	Clancy Barry: Rod School/Collogo: St Daule

2 9063 Clancy Barry: Red, School/College: St Pauls College

SC14S - BEST SENIOR LONG WOOL JUDGING

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

Judges Comments

Previous published results had Lachlan Carney, Yanco Agricultural High School (1st), Brad Johnson (2nd) and Kate Methven (3rd). An audit of the results discovered a discrepancy and placings have been re-allocated.

1	9027	Tess Runting: Blue, School/College: Tess
3	9060	Runting Brad Johnson: Green, School/College: Brad
2	9061	Johnson Charles Liske: Blue, School/College: Billabong High School

SC15S - BEST JUNIOR HANDLER

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	9001	Angus Gardiner: Green, School/College: Hay War Memorial High School
3	9041	Erin Nancarrow: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
1	9062	Aliah McDonnell: Red, School/College: St Pauls College

SC16S - BEST SENIOR HANDLER

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	9020	Ash Purcell: Green, School/College: Tess Runting
3	9067	Maya Watt: Red, School/College: Tintern Grammar
2	9069	Daisy McMillan: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar

SC17S - BEST OVERALL JUNIOR

3	9045	Amy Taylor: Green, School/College: Tintern Grammar
1	9062	Aliah McDonnell: Red, School/College: St Pauls College
2	9063	Clancy Barry: Red, School/College: St Pauls College

SC18S - BEST OVERALL SENIOR

Judges Comments

Previous published results had Ash Purcell (1st), Kate Methven (2nd) and Brad Johnson (3rd). An audit of the results discovered a discrepancy and placings have been re-allocated.

2	9020	Ash Purcell:	Green,	Scho	ol/Co	ollege	Tess
		Runting					

- 1 9027 Tess Runting: Blue, School/College: Tess Runting
- 3 9060 Brad Johnson: Green, School/College: Brad Johnson
- 3 9068 Kate Methven: Green, School/College: Kate Methven

SC19S - CHAMPION SCHOOL

Eligible Classes: SC01S, SC04S, SC10S

PRIZE: 1ST - 4TH RASV SASH

The Royal Melbourne Show Schools' Competition Shield will be engraved with the name of the winning school each year, and an engraved memento will be awarded to each year's winner. Kindly donated by I & R Christie.

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK** EQUIPMENT

3	Hay War Memorial High School
1	Tintern Grammar
2	St Pauls College



ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED

AIB01S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - OVER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: SD05, AD01, DD01, DH01, HD01, RY01, SH01, SS01, SF01, WH01, WP01

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

3	2	F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank: DOB: 1 Aug 2014
		Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
1	300	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 10
		Oct 2014 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016
2	575	Andrew Lakin, Allanwood: DOB: 1 Nov 2014
		Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016

AIB02S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - OVER 1 $^{\prime\prime_2}$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL01, CH01, EF01, EL01, LN01, PR01, RM01

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	143	Jamie Buerckner, Bauer: DOB: 1 Aug 2014
3	336	IS & RB Christie, Garvald: DOB: 1 Jul 2014

2 517 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

AIB03S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 $^{1\!/_2}$ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: SD07 - SD10, AD03, BL05, DD02, DH03 - DH05, HD03, HD04, RY03, SS03, SS04, SF03 - SF05

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	24	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
3	305	Wollondale Pastoral co, Wollondale: DOB: 20
		Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 5 Sep 2016
2	593A	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

AIB04S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 $\ensuremath{\frac{1}{2}}$ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: BL04, CH02A, EL03, RM03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	158	lan Baker, Geraldine: DOB: 20 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 15 May 2016
3	188	Roger Wilkinson: DOB: 1 Sep 2015 Last Shorn:
		27 Jun 2016
2	520	Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 7 Sep 2015
		Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016

AIB05S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 $\ensuremath{^{\prime\prime}_{2}}$ YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: SD06, AD02, DD03, DH02, DH06, HD02, RY02, RY04, SH02, SS02, SF02, SF11, SF11, WH02, WP02

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	14	R W & L L Mc Cartney, Yentrac
3	109	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 8 Jul 2015 Last
		Shorn: 31 Dec 2015
2	301	Mathew Hill, Aurora Park: DOB: 28 May 2015
		Last Shorn: 1 Nov 2015

AIB06S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL RAM - UNDER 1 $^{1\!/_2}$ YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: BL02, BL03, CH02, EF02, EL02, LN02, PR02, RM02

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	149	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm: DOB: 1 Aug 2015
	149	Jen Sutton, wattle Farm. DOD. 1 Aug 201

- 3 291 Tintern Grammar, Tintern: DOB: 13 Aug 2015
- 2 518 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

AIB07S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - OVER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: SD11, SD12, AD04, DD04, DH07, HD05, RY05, SH03, SS05, SF06, WH03, WP03

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	52	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown Stud: DOB: 29 Jul 2014
1	600	Deppeler Suffolks, Deppeler: DOB: 1 Jul 2014
3	754	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

AIB08S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - OVER 1 $^{\prime\prime_2}$ YEARS OLD

Eligible Classes: BL06, CH03, EF03, EL04, LN03, PR03, RM04

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	163	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm
3	292	Tintern Grammar, Tintern
2	523	Tintern Grammar, Tintern

AIB09S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 $\ensuremath{\frac{1}{2}}$ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: SD14, SD15, AD06, DD06, DH09, DH10, HD07, HD08, RY07, SS07, SS08, SF08 - SF10

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

2	64	F.H Badcock & Son, Fairbank : DOB: 1 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Aug 2016
1	604	Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud
3	758	Jason O'Loghlin, Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn

AIB10S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD, CLOSELY & EVENLY SHORN

Eligible Classes: BL09, BL10, EL06, RM06

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	169	Heather Stoney, ELLINGERRIN: Last Shorn: 7 May 2016
2	528	Tintern Grammar, Tintern : DOB: 20 Aug 2015 Last Shorn: 1 Jun 2016

AIB11S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS SHORTWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: SD13, AD05, DD05, DH08, DH11, HD06, RY06, RY08, SH04, SS06, SF07, WH04, WP04

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	56	Andrew Sellars-Jones, Chandpara Southdown
		Stud: DOB: 2 Aug 2015
3	111	Graeme Dehnert, Fernhill: DOB: 10 Jul 2015
		Last Shorn: 31 Dec 2015
2	312	Jeffrey Johnson, Johnos: DOB: 1 Jun 2015



AIB12S - BEST ASSBA BREEDS LONGWOOL EWE - UNDER 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ YEARS OLD, IN WOOL

Eligible Classes: BL07, BL08, CH04, EF04, EL05, LN04, PR04, RM05

PRIZE: 1ST - 3RD RASV SASH

1	165	Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm
3	295	Tintern Grammar. Tintern

2 526 Tintern Grammar, Tintern

AIB13S - ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED SHORTWOOL GROUP

Eligible Classes: SD16, AD07, DD07, DH12, HD10, RY11, SH05, SS10, SF12, WH05, WP05

PRIZE: 1ST \$150 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

619 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd

AIB14S - ASSBA BREEDS INTERBREED LONGWOOL GROUP

Eligible Classes: BL13, CH07, EF05, EL07, LN05, PR05, RM10

PRIZE: 1ST RASV SASH

PRIZE: 1ST \$150 SUPPORTED BY AUSTRALIAN STUD SHEEP BREEDERS ASSOCIATION (VICTORIAN BRANCH)

175 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm



ALL BREEDS SHEEP

Interbreed classes will be judged in reverse order as listed below, commencing with the Ram Trifecta and concluding with the Interbreed Champion Ram.

SIB01S - PATON'S INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP RAM

Eligible Classes: SD04S, AD02S, BL04S, CH03S, CD02S, DM02S, DD02S, DH04S, EF02S, EL03S, HD02S, LN02S, MN02S, MN06S, PR02S, PD05S, PM02S, PM06S, RM06S, RY03S, SH02S, SS02S, SF02S, TX02S, WS02S, WH02S, WP02S

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT** PRIZE: **THE DALMORE TROPHY** SUPPORTED BY **MR D S MACGREGOR, MBE** PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$500

1 593A AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd: Pair, Last Shorn: 3 Aug 2016

SIB02S - PATON'S RESERVE INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP RAM

Eligible Classes: SIB01S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 784 James Frost, Hillden

SIB03S - PATON'S INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP EWE

Eligible Classes: SD06S, AD04S, BL08S, CH05S, CD04S, DM04S, DD04S, DH06S, EF04S, EL05S, HD04S, LN04S, MN04S, MN08S, PR04S, PD09S, PM04S, PM08S, RM08S, RY05S, SH04S, SS04S, SF04S, TX04S, WS04S, WH04S, WP04S

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT

PRIZE: RASV SASH, \$500

1 165 Jeff Sutton, Wattle Farm

SIB04S - PATON'S RESERVE INTERBREED CHAMPIONSHIP EWE

Eligible Classes: SIB03S

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 604 Deva Weitman, Blue Rock Suffolk Stud

SIB05S - PATON'S INTERBREED SIRE'S PROGENY CHAMPIONSHIP

Eligible Classes: SD18, AD08, BL14, CH08, CD13, DM08, DP07, DD08, DH13, EF06, EL08, HD11, LN06, MN17, PR06, PD22, RM11, RY12, SH07, SS11, SF13, TX16, WD07, WS17, WH06, WP06

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT

PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 500 AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd

SIB06S - PATON'S BREEDER'S GROUP CHAMPIONSHIP

Eligible Classes: SD19, AD09, BL15, CH09, CD14, DM10, DP09, DD09, DH14, EF07, EL09, HD12, LN07, MN18, PR07, PD23, PM18, RM12, RY13, SH08, SS12, SF14, TX17, WD09, WS18, WH07, WP07

PRIZE: GIFT PRIZE SUPPORTED BY **PATON LIVESTOCK EQUIPMENT** PRIZE: RASV SASH

1 792 James Frost, Hillden

SIB07S - PATON'S RAM TRIFECTA

CASH PRIZE: \$1600, OF WHICH \$1000 IS AWARDED TO THE WINNING BREED SOCIETY (VICTORIAN BRANCH), \$600 SPLIT BETWEEN RAM OWNER/S

1	23	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB:
		12 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016
1	30B	Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: Pair,

DOB: 13 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016137Ireland Family, Romale Southdown Stud: DOB:
11 Jun 2015 Last Shorn: 14 Aug 2016

SIB01 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - TRADE

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY RUNIMWORKS

	265.0	765	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
	255.1	766	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
	261.6	767	Ian Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	270.6	768	F.H Badcock & Son
	260.1	769	Konongwootong Dorsets,
			Konongwootong Dorsets
	269.2	770	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
	264.9	771	St Pauls College, St Pauls
1	274.6	772	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
SCR		773	Colin Chapman, Woodhall

SIB02 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - EXPORT

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY RUNIMWORKS

	275.3	774	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
	255.4	775	AE Day & Sons, Allendale Studs Pty Ltd
	268.0	776	lan Sutherland, Deloraine Downs
	273.2	777	Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong Dorsets
	273.8	778	Alan Schinckel, LEENALA
1	283.4	779	K & A McLauchlan P/L, Valma
	271.7	780	Samantha Kelly, ZACMAN

SIB03 - INTERBREED LAMB PRODUCTION RAM PAIRS - MATERNAL

PRIZE: 1ST GIFT VOUCHER SUPPORTED BY RUNIMWORKS

No Entries



EXHIBITOR LIST

Α

Allendale Studs Pty Ltd | AE Day & Sons, Bordertown SA 5268: PD03, PD04, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD17, PD18, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23, SF03, SF05, SF08, SF10, SF11, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15, SIB01, SIB02

Aberline | Hay War Memorial High School, Hay NSW 2711: DP02, DP04, DP06, DP07, DP09, WD01, WD02, WD04, WD05, WD06, WD08, WD09, SC01

Aurora Park | Hill Mathew, St Helens Plains VIC 3401: HD01, HD02, HD03, HD04, HD05, HD06, HD08, HD09, HD10, HD11, HD12, HD13 Allanwood | Lakin Andrew, LANCEFIELD VIC 3435: SF01, SF03, SF06, SF13, SF14

В

Billabong High School | Billabong High School, Culcairn NSW 2660: SS01, SS02, SS03, SS06, SS07, SS08, SS09, SS10, SS12, SC01

Brofort | Brown Paul, Marong VIC 3515: PD01, PD02

Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud | Brown Paul, Marong VIC 3515: PD01, PD02, PD05, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD12, PD13, PD14, PD16, PD17, PD18, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23

Bauer | Buerckner Jamie, Ariah Park NSW 2665: BL01, BL02, BL04, BL05, BL14, BL15, BL16

Brurob | Hiscock Andrew, High Camp VIC 3764: PD01, PD04, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10

Bear's Delight | Ogilvie Eve, MT LONARCH VIC 3468: BC02, BC03, BC04, BC06, BC07, BC11, BC12, BC15, BC16

Blue Rock Suffolk Stud | Weitman Deva, Romsey VIC 3434: SF03, SF04, SF08, SF10, SF12, SF13, SF15

С

Carr Edwina, South Yarra VIC 3141: SC01

Cavill Nikita, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SC01

Cotter suffolks and white suffolks | Cotter Simone, Beeac VIC 3251: SF03, SF06, SF08, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15, WS03

CLOVERDOWNS | Purcell Jean, Pearcedale VIC 3912: DP01, DP02, DP05, DP06

Chandpara Southdown Stud | Sellars-Jones Andrew, Tylden VIC 3444: SD05, SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD11, SD12, SD13, SD14, SD15, SD16, SD17, SD18, SD19

D

Derby Downs Poll Dorset Stud | Brown Paul, Marong VIC 3515: PD01, PD02, PD05, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD12, PD13, PD14, PD16, PD17, PD18, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23

Deppeler | Deppeler Suffolks, DERRINALLUM VIC 3325: SF03, SF06, SF08, SF09, SF12, SF14, SF15, WS03

Deloraine Downs | Sutherland Ian, Coleraine VIC 3315: PD03, PD04, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD20, PD22, PD23, SIB01, SIB02

Е

Eva Mosele, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SC01

ELLINGERRIN | Stoney Heather, Modewarre VIC 3240: BL04, BL05, BL09, BL10, BL11, BL13, BL14, BL15, BL16

F

Fernhill | Dehnert Graeme, Ballan VIC 3342: SD05, SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD11, SD12, SD13, SD14, SD15, SD16, SD17, SD18, SD19, AD02, AD03, AD05, AD06, AD07, AD09

Fairbank | F.H Badcock & Son Hagley TAS 7292: SD05, SD06, SD07, SD09, SD10, SD13, SD14, SD16, SD17, SD18, SD19, SIB01

G

Geraldine | Baker Ian, Clydebank VIC 3851: BL02, BL04, BL05, BL14, BL15, BL16

Garvald | IS & RB Christie, Byaduk VIC 3301: LN01, LN03, LN05

Н

Highshire Stud | Boyd Catherine, Coomoora VIC 3461: WH01, WH02, WH03, WH04, WH05, WH07

Hillden | Frost Brian, BANNISTER NSW 2580: PD05, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD13, PD14, PD20, PD23 Harpsdale | Simmie Richard, Richmond VIC 3121: PD13, PD19

ILFRACOMBE | Coats Damon, Donald VIC 3480: PD12, PD13, PD14, PD17, PD19, PD21

Illawong, VICTOR HARBOR SA 5211: PD01, PD11, PD12, TX02, TX05, TX06, TX12, TX13, TX15

J

Johnson Brad, Ascot Vale VIC 3032: SC01

Jeffraes | Johnson Jeffrey, Eurack VIC 3251: SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD14, SD15, SD17, HD01, HD02, HD03, HD04, HD06, HD07, HD08, HD09, HD10, HD12, HD13

Jeffraes | Johnson Jeffrey, Eurack VIC 3251: SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD14, SD15, SD17, HD01, HD02, HD03, HD04, HD06, HD07, HD08, HD09, HD10, HD12, HD13

Johnos | Johnson Jeffrey, Eurack VIC 3251: SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD14, SD15, SD17, HD01, HD02, HD03, HD04, HD06, HD07, HD08, HD09, HD10, HD12, HD13

Κ

Kinatura | Calder Grace, Hastings VIC 3915: CD03, CD06, CD07, CD09, CD11, CD13, CD14

Kiwi Texel Stud | Hamilton Malcolm Ross, CAPE JERVIS SA 5204: TX02, TX05, TX06, TX13

Konongwootong Dorsets | Konongwootong Dorsets, Konongwootong VIC 3315: PD03, PD04, PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD13, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23, SIB01, SIB02

Kurralea | Prentice B & L, ARIAH PARK NSW 2665: PD06, PD07, PD08, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD20, PD22, SF04, SF05, WS02, WS03, WS04, WS05, WS06

L

Lynview | Cheyne Jodie, Glenburn VIC 3717: BC01, BC02, BC03, BC04, BC06, BC08, BC09, BC10, BC11, BC12, BC14, BC15, BC16 Lyntree | Dehnert Lynette, Invermay VIC 3352: SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD11, SD12, SD13, SD14, SD15, SD16, SD17, SD18, SD19

LEENALA | Schinckel Alan, Naracoorte SA 5271: PD03, PD04, PD06, PD08, PD10, PD11, PD13, PD20, PD23, SIB01, SIB02

Μ

Merribrook | GP & MM Collins, MILLOO VIC 3572: WD01, WD02, WD03, WD04, WD05, WD06, WD07, WD08, WD09, WS03, WS04, WS11, WS12, WS15, WS16

Mallee Park | T & M Ferguson, HOPETOUN VIC 3396: PD07, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD12, PD13, PD14, PD17, PD19, PD20, PD21, PD22, PD23, WS03, WS04, WS11, WS12

Methven Kate, Ascot Vale VIC 3022: SC01

Moralla Corriedale Stud | Runting Tess, Mt Eliza VIC 3930: CD02, CD03, CD07, CD08, CD09, CD10, CD11, SC01

Maladorn Dorper Stud | Voitin John, Deepdene VIC 3103: DP02, DP05, DP07, DP08, DP09, WD03, WD05



ROYAL MELBOURNE SHOW SHEEP COMPETITION

0

Olsen Park Dorpers | Hewitt David, Koondrook VIC 3580: DP01, DP02, DP03, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP07, DP08, DP09

Ologhlin Wiltshire Horn | O'Loghlin Jason, Deniliquin NSW 2710: WH01, WH02, WH03, WH04, WH05, WH06, WH07

Oakview Dorper Stud | Thorburn Carolyn, Toolamba VIC 3614: DP01, DP02, DP04, DP05, DP06, DP07, DP08, DP09

R

Romale Southdown Stud | Ireland Family, Ballan VIC 3342: SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD11, SD13, SD14, SD15, SD16, SD17, SD18, SD19

Rokslee Downs | Stephen & Bessie Roks, DIAMOND CREEK VIC 3089: PD13, PD14, PD19, PD22

S

Sweetfield | Ellis Bron, Mt Moriac VIC 3240: CD02, CD03, CD05, CD06, CD07, CD08, CD09, CD10, CD11, CD12, CD13, CD14 Somerset White Suffolks | McCrae Lachlan, Cavendish VIC 3314: WS03, WS04, WS05, WS06, WS08, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS15, WS16

St Pauls | St Pauls College, Walla Walla NSW 2659: WS03, WS04, WS06, WS08, WS11, WS13, WS15, WS16, SC01, SIB01

Sayla Park | Jody Zoch & Jon Sutherland, Kilmore VIC 3764: SF03, SF04, SF05, SF06, SF08, SF09, SF10, SF11, SF12, SF13, SF14, SF15

Т

Tullamore Park | PA & EA Russell, Donald VIC 3480: TX02, TX03, TX04, TX09, TX10, TX13, TX15, TX16, TX17

Tintern | Tintern Grammar, Ringwood East VIC 3135: EF02, EF03, EF04, EF05, EF07, RM01, RM02, RM03, RM04, RM05, RM06, RM07, RM08, RM09, RM10, RM11, RM12, SC01

V

Valma | K & A McLauchlan P/L, Whitemore TAS 7303: PD03, PD04, PD09, PD10, PD11, PD12, PD15, SIB01, SIB02

W

Woodhall | Chapman Colin, New Gisborne VIC 3438: DD01, DD02, DD04, DD05, DD07, DD09, SIB01

Wattlepark | John & Melanie Jamieson, FINLEY NSW 2713: WS02, WS03, WS04, WS05, WS06, WS07, WS10, WS11, WS12, WS13, WS14, WS15, WS16, WS17, WS18

Woolondoon | Mosele Daniel, Mt Eliza VIC 3930: CD02, CD03, CD04, CD06, CD07, CD08, CD09

Willow Drive South Suffolk Stud | Shalders Barry, Derrinallum VIC 3325: SS01, SS02, SS03, SS05, SS06, SS07, SS09, SS10, SS11, SS12, SS13

Wattle Farm | Sutton Jeff, TEMORA NSW 2666: BL01, BL02, BL03, BL06, BL07, BL08, BL09, BL12, BL13, BL14, BL15, BL16

Wilkinson Roger, Wangoom VIC 3279: CH01, CH02A, CH10, RM03, RM05

Wollondale | Wollondale Pastoral co, Towrang NSW 2580: HD01, HD03, HD05, HD07, HD09, HD10, HD12, HD13

Υ

Yentrac | R W & L L Mc Cartney, Tatura VIC 3616: SD05, SD06, SD07, SD08, SD09, SD10, SD11, SD12, SD13, SD14, SD15, SD16, SD17, SD18, SD19, PD07, PD16, PD17, PD21, PD22, PD23

Yanco | Yanco Agricultural High School, Yanco NSW 2703: SC01

Ζ

ZACMAN | Kelly Samantha, Binnum SA 5262: PD01, PD04, PD06, PD08, PD09, PD11, PD13, PD19, PD20, SIB02



The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria

Limited

1.

ABN 66 006 728 785

GENERAL REGULATIONS FOR ALL COMPETITIONS

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

The following definitions apply unless the context requires otherwise.

Agent includes any person, agent, association or corporation engaged by or on behalf of the Exhibitor and any person acting or purporting to act on the Exhibitor's behalf (including any person who is an invitee of the Exhibitor and regardless of whether the person is remunerated or not).

Assistant Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Assistant Chief Steward of a section.

Body includes any society, organisation or body within or outside Australia having similar objects to RASV and, without limitation, includes:

- Royal Agricultural Society of the Northern Territory Inc;
- Royal National Agricultural & Industrial Association of Queensland;
- Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of South Australia;
- Royal Agricultural Society of NSW;
- Royal Agricultural Society of Tasmania;
- Royal National Capital Agricultural Society;
- Royal Agricultural Society of WA; and
- any breed association or society recognised by RASV.

Business Day means a week day on which banks in Melbourne are open for business.

Chief Executive Officer means a person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Executive Officer of RASV.

Chief Steward means the person occupying or acting in the position of Chief Steward of a section.

Closing Date means the date and time set out in the Relevant Schedule after which entries for the Event will not be accepted by RASV.

Drug has the meaning set out in the Relevant Schedule.

Event includes competition and class and without limitation includes any event listed in a Schedule. Event also includes the period of bump-in and bump-out for the Event and the period of the Event competition.

Entry Form means an entry form (or online equivalent) supplied by RASV for an Event.

Event Participant includes judges, stewards, contractors, spectators, Exhibitors and all persons present at the Venue during the Event.

Exhibit means the animal, person or item entered into an Event by an Exhibitor.

Exhibitor means the owner of the Exhibit, and if the owner is less than 18 years of age, the parent or guardian of the owner who signs the Entry Form.

Inspector means a person described as such in the Regulations.

Judge means a person appointed by RASV to judge an Event.

Motor Vehicle includes a truck, trailer, horse float and stock transporter but does not include a caravan.

RASV means The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited (ACN 006 728 785).

Regulations means:

- (a) RASV's General Regulations For All Competitions;
- (b) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out in the Relevant Schedule; and
- (c) the rules, regulations and conditions of entry set out on the Entry Form for the Event.

Relevant Schedule means the Schedule which applies to the particular Event in which the Exhibitor has submitted or proposes to submit an entry in accordance with these Regulations.

Review Committee means a committee appointed under Regulation 12.5.

Schedule means a Schedule of events and prizes issued by RASV and without limitation, a reference to a Schedule includes a reference to the rules, regulations and conditions set out in the Schedule.

Show means the Royal Melbourne Show.

Showgrounds means the Melbourne Showgrounds, Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria and includes without limitation all areas owned, used, rented or leased by RASV.

 $\ensuremath{\textit{Steward}}$ means a person occupying or acting in the position of steward.

Venue means the site or location at which the Event is held.

Veterinary Surgeon means a veterinary surgeon appointed by RASV.

1.2 Interpretation

Headings are for convenience only and do not affect interpretation. The following rules apply unless the context requires otherwise.

- (a) The singular includes the plural and conversely.
- (b) A gender includes all genders.
- (c) If a word or phrase is defined, its other grammatical forms have a corresponding meaning.
- (d) A reference to a person, corporation, trust, partnership, unincorporated body or other entity includes any of them.
- (e) A reference to a Regulation is a reference to a Regulation of these Regulations.
- (f) A reference to a Regulation, rule or condition of entry is to the regulation, rule or condition of entry as amended, varied, supplemented, novated or replaced, except to the extent prohibited by these Regulations.
- (g) A reference to a right or obligation of any two or more persons confers that right, or imposes that obligation, as the case may be, jointly and severally.

In the event of an inconsistency between the Regulations and a Schedule, the Regulations prevail to the extent of the inconsistency unless otherwise provided.

1.3 Exemptions

RASV may, by notice in writing, exempt an Exhibit or an Exhibitor from one or more of the obligations or requirements contained in these Regulations.

1.4 Consents or Approvals

Where the doing of any act, matter or thing under these Regulations is dependent upon the consent or approval of a person or is within the discretion of a person, the consent or approval may be given or discretion may be exercised conditionally or unconditionally or withheld by the person in its absolute discretion and without giving or assigning any reason for it.

2. ENTRIES

2.1 Requirements for entering an Event

An entry to an Event must be:

- (a) submitted on an Entry Form;
- (b) acknowledged by a physical signature or electronic authorisation by the Exhibitor or, if the Exhibitor is less than 18 years of age, acknowledged by the Exhibitor's parent or guardian;
- (c) fully paid for as set out in the Relevant Schedule;
- (d) submitted before the Closing Date to RASV's Registered Office or electronic service; and
- (e) Any Exhibit entered into an Event must be disease free and in good health and condition.

2.2 Warranty

The Exhibitor represents and warrants to RASV that the information set out on the Entry Form is complete, accurate and not misleading in any way.

2.3 Rules and Regulations

- An entry is subject to the:
- (a) Regulations; and
- (b) Relevant Schedule.

2.4 Entries subject to Rules and Regulations

Upon submission of an entry in accordance with Regulation 2.1, the Exhibitor agrees to be bound by the rules, regulations and conditions referred to in Regulation 2.3 and to ensure that each Agent of the Exhibitor complies with those rules, regulations and conditions. An act or omission of an Agent of an Exhibitor may be deemed by RASV to be the act or omission of the Exhibitor.

2.5 Altered Entries

Subject to the discretion of RASV an entry may not be altered after the Closing Date.

2.6 Number of Entries

RASV may restrict the number of entries in any Event.



2.7 Limit on entry into multiple Ordinary Classes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, an Exhibit must not be entered in more than one Ordinary Class. Should any Exhibit be sought to be entered in more than one Ordinary Class, the Exhibit will only compete in the Ordinary Class in which the Exhibit's or the Exhibitor's name first appears in RASV's Catalogue unless RASV For the purposes of this Regulation, otherwise directs. Sweepstakes, Special Classes, Trophy Classes and Championships are not an Ordinary Class. 'Ordinary Class', 'Sweepstakes', 'Special Class', 'Trophy Class' and 'Championship' have the meaning given in the Relevant Schedule.

ENTRY AND NOMINATION FEES 3.

The entry fee and, if applicable, the nomination fee, become the property of RASV on receipt by RASV and, without limitation, the entry fee and, if applicable, nomination fee paid in respect of an entry which is withdrawn or which does not satisfy the requirements for entry or conditions of eligibility will not be refunded.

DOCUMENTS FOR PRESENTATION WHILST AT THE 4. SHOWGROUNDS

Animal Registration papers, AAR microchip papers, show-jumping performance cards and birth certificates, or certified photocopies thereof, are not required to be submitted to RASV or to accompany an Application for Entry. Such documentation will be required to be on hand whilst the Exhibitor and the Exhibits are on the Showground (if the Application for Entry specifies such documentation is required) and must be produced upon request for perusal by the Chief Steward or other RASV authorised person. Failure to produce such documents if requested will result in the Exhibit being ineligible for the Event.

OWNERSHIP OF EXHIBITS 5.

5.1 **Ownership on entry**

At the time RASV receives the Entry Form for entry to an Event; the Exhibit entered into that Event by the Exhibitor must be the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at that time.

5.2 Ownership on judging

At the time of judging an Event, each Exhibit entered into that Event by an Exhibitor must be the property of the Exhibitor or be held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at that time. An Exhibit which is not the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence at the time of judging will be ineligible for the Event.

5.3 Ineligibility for Event

An Exhibit which is not the property of the Exhibitor or held by the Exhibitor under a written lease in existence both at the time RASV receives the Entry Form and at the time of judging will be ineligible for the Event.

EXHIBITION OF EXHIBITS 6.

6.1 Grounds for not exhibiting an animal

The Exhibitor must not withdraw an Exhibit from an Event, and an Exhibit must be exhibited, unless a certificate signed by a veterinary surgeon is lodged with RASV certifying that the Exhibit is unable to compete for one or more of the following reasons:

- the Exhibit, being an animal, has died; (a)
- the Exhibit, being an animal, is unfit to be exhibited due to (b) injury or disease:
- (c) the Exhibit is ineligible for the Event; or some other cause RASV considers reasonable.
- (d)

6.2 Time for withdrawing an animal Exhibit

A certificate given under Regulation 6.1 must be given to RASV:

- before the date for admission of the Exhibit to the (a) Showgrounds (as set out in the Relevant Schedule), if the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises before that date: or
- (b) otherwise, as soon as possible after the cause for withdrawal of the Exhibit occurs or arises.

6.3 Training or preparing Exhibits or Exhibitors

Exhibitors must not enter into an Event that is to be judged by a person who has trained or prepared the Exhibitor or Exhibit within six months of the date of the Event.

7. EXHIBIT TICKET

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, RASV will issue an exhibit ticket for an Exhibit unless it otherwise determines. The Exhibitor or an Agent must produce the exhibit ticket upon a request from RASV or a Steward.

CONDUCT OF EXHIBITORS AND AGENTS 8.

Compliance with rules and regulations

Where an Exhibit and/or Exhibitor and/or an Agent fail to comply with any of the Regulations, RASV may impose one or more of the following penalties on the Exhibit or Exhibitor or both of them:

- disgualification. (a)
- (b) suspension;
- (c) a fine;

8.1

- order the Exhibit or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees (d) and Agents be removed from the Showgrounds; or
- (e) any other penalty.

Without limiting the above, RASV may forfeit an award, and upon forfeiture, the Exhibitor must return any ribbon, money, prize card or other evidence of that award to RASV within seven days after receiving notification of the forfeiture. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 9.

8.2 Compliance with directions

- The Exhibitor and/or Agent must fully comply with the directions and requests of RASV. Without limitation, (a) directions and requests of RASV. directions and requests of RASV may apply to the Exhibit, the Exhibitor, the Agent, the conditions of the Event, the conduct of the Exhibitor, the conduct of the Event, the conduct of the Agent, the decision of the Judge, or the award of prizes.
- Without limiting Regulation 8.2(a), upon a request from (b) RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must make a statutory declaration in the form and with respect to matters RASV in its discretion requires.
- Without limiting Regulation 8.2(a), upon a request from (c) RASV, an Exhibitor and/or Agent must submit his or her Exhibit for inspection by a Veterinary Surgeon.

8.3 Statements

The Exhibitor and/or Agent must not make a statement regarding an Exhibit, which in the opinion of RASV, is fraudulent, false, erroneous, misleading or deceptive or likely to mislead or deceive.

8.4 Tampering

An Exhibit must not be or have been tampered with or otherwise improperly dealt with by an Exhibitor.

8.5 Unacceptable Behaviour

RASV is committed to providing a fair and equitable Venue for all participants, free from all forms of harassment, bullying and violence. The following behaviours will not be tolerated and may result in the event participant/Exhibitor being removed from the competition Venue and/or disqualified from the competition and formal procedures initiated:

- (a) violence:
- (b) bullying;
- (c) harassment;
- sexual harassment. (d)
- (e) unlawful discrimination;
- (f) victimisation.

Persons breaching acceptable standards of behaviour may be banned from entering future RASV Events and/or the Venue.

8.6 Animals and livestock

Unless RASV gives prior written approval, pets, animals or livestock other than Exhibits must not be brought onto or permitted to enter or remain on the Showgrounds.

8.7 Mutual Recognition

RASV may recognise, act upon and enforce any penalty imposed by a Body on an Exhibit or Exhibitor or Agent at any time.

88 Further Proceedings

RASV may conduct further proceedings in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibitor, an Exhibit, an Agent, a potential Exhibitor, or a potential Exhibit, and impose any suspension, fine, disqualification, withdrawal or forfeiture of an award, handicap, reprimand, warning or any other penalty, irrespective of whether a Body has already imposed a penalty on the Exhibitor or the Exhibit or Agent, or on the potential Exhibitor or the potential Exhibit.

8.9 **Reciprocal Arrangements**

RASV may enter into reciprocal arrangements with a Body in relation to any matter concerning an Exhibit, an Exhibitor, an Agent, a potential Exhibit or a potential Exhibitor.



8.10 Smoking

Melbourne Showgrounds is a completely smoke-free venue (effective 1 September 2016). Exhibitors, staff, patrons and contractors wanting to smoke will need to exit the venue to do so.

9. POWERS OF RASV IN RESPECT TO CONTROL OF THE EVENT

9.1 Power to refuse to accept an Entry, Exhibit or Exhibitor

RASV may refuse to accept an entry for an Event, an Exhibit or an Exhibitor or any of them.

9.2 Power to cancel or alter

RASV may:

- (a) alter the Closing Date for an Event, or the Closing Date for receipt of any particular entry;
- (b) remove any Exhibit from the Showgrounds or cause any Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds;
- (c) amend an entry for an Event to, without limitation, substitute an alternate competition or class for the competition or class in which the Exhibit is or was entered;
- (d) alter the conditions of any Event;
- (e) refuse to display an Exhibit;
- (f) rule that an Exhibit or Exhibitor may not compete or is ineligible to compete;
- (g) alter the date, time or place on or at which any Event is scheduled to take place or to be judged;
- (h) alter the Judge scheduled to judge any Event; or
- (i) cancel any Event.

The rights set out above apply notwithstanding:

- (a) RASV's acceptance of an entry for an Event;
- (b) inclusion of an entry for an Event in the Event Catalogue;
- (c) the issue of an exhibit ticket to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event; or
- (d) the issue of any other document to an Exhibitor or in respect of an Exhibit or an Event.

10. ILLNESS OF AN ANIMAL

10.1 Animal Health Status

If the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor detects or suspects any illness amongst any of their Exhibits whilst the Exhibits are at the Showgrounds, the Exhibitor must:

- (a) report this fact immediately to the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section (the Superintendent);
- (b) ensure that the Exhibit(s) concerned is/are contained within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s), unless advised otherwise by the Superintendent or a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty; and
- (c) where feasible to do so, contain soiled bedding from the Exhibit(s) concerned within the space allocated by RASV for the Exhibit(s).

The Exhibitor may engage or consult a private veterinary surgeon in respect to the illness only after the above action has been taken and only after first consulting with a member of RASV veterinary panel on duty.

10.2 Treatment upon illness or injury

If an Exhibit is ill or injured, a Veterinary Surgeon may in his or her discretion attend to or treat the Exhibit. The Veterinary Surgeon may do so even in the absence of authority from the Exhibitor, or contrary to that authority.

10.3 Destruction or Removal

Where, in the opinion of a Veterinary Surgeon, an Exhibit should be destroyed or removed from the Showgrounds:

- the Veterinary Surgeon or any other person approved by RASV may destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds, or both; or
- (b) RASV may require the Exhibitor to immediately destroy or remove the Exhibit from the Showgrounds or both.

All costs and expenses incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be reimbursed by the Exhibitor to RASV. Nothing in this Regulation limits Regulation 9.2.

10.4 Necropsy

If an Exhibit dies while at an Event, RASV may require that a necropsy be conducted on the animal. The Exhibitor must allow for the immediate release of the body to RASV if requested by RASV.

10.5 Veterinary Surgeons

Where an Exhibitor wishes to engage or consult a veterinary surgeon who is not appointed by RASV, the Exhibitor must first inform the representative of RASV responsible for the applicable livestock section. A Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge and RASV itself is not required to have regard to or to consider any opinion of a veterinary surgeon so engaged or consulted by the Exhibitor, and a decision of a Veterinary Surgeon, a Judge or RASV is final regardless of whether or not the Exhibitor has engaged or consulted by RASV.

11. JUDGING

11.1 Interference

The Exhibitor and Agents of the Exhibitor must not consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or attempt to consult, influence or interfere with a Judge or do any other thing which may influence or interfere with the Judge's freedom of choice or judgment unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

Unless with the permission of RASV, no Exhibitor or Agent of an Exhibitor may occupy the position of Judge or become in any way identified with the judging or handling of Exhibits in any class in which that person or that person's employers, family members or associates are interested. This does not apply to Stewards.

11.2 Indications of Ownership

The Exhibitor, any Agent of the Exhibitor and the Exhibit must not be equipped with or wear or display anything indicating the ownership of the Exhibit before or during judgment of the Exhibit unless it is expressly authorised by the Relevant Schedule.

11.3 Decision

Except as otherwise expressly provided in the Regulations, the decision of a Judge as to the merits of the Exhibit and the Exhibitor or either of them will be final, and the Exhibitor may not protest or appeal the decision.

11.4 Prizes

Subject to the Relevant Schedule, a Judge may in his or her opinion:

- (a) award a second or third prize in place of a first prize;
- (b) withhold a prize where a prize should not be awarded;
- (c) where there is a tie for any placing in an Event, award subsequent placings so that the next placing will be the number of Exhibits already placed plus one (for example, if two Exhibits tie for first place, award a third for the next placing);
- (d) where all the prizes offered in an Event have been awarded and a further Exhibit is of sufficient merit to deserve a prize make a reserve number of the further Exhibit; or
- (e) give commendations where they are deserved.
- (f) award an Exhibitor more than one prize in any class where more than one entry is permitted.

11.5 Disqualifications

Where an Exhibit or an Exhibitor is disqualified and the applicable award is forfeited, RASV may (but is not obliged to) promote the Exhibit next in order to that prize, whether the Exhibit next in order was awarded a prize or a reserve number. Exhibits next in order, whether awarded a prize or reserve number, may also be promoted to the prize next in order.

11.6 Prize Cards

The Exhibitor must ensure that prize cards awarded for an Exhibit are displayed with the Exhibit while it is on exhibition.

12. PROTESTS AND APPEALS

12.1 Restricted to Class

Protests and appeals may only be made by Exhibitors with Exhibits in the class to which the protest relates.

12.2 Protest to Stewards

The Exhibitor may protest to the Chief Steward of the relevant section in relation to conduct, judging or any other matter relating to an Event. A protest must be made in accordance with the procedures set out in the Relevant Schedule and be received by the Chief Steward within 24 hours after the conclusion of the applicable Event.

12.3 Appeal

The Exhibitor may appeal against:

(a) a decision made by RASV pursuant to Regulations; or



(b) a decision of the Chief Steward or if the Chief Steward delegates the person to make the decision to the Assistant Chief Steward, the decision of the Assistant Chief Steward in relation to a protest under Regulation 12.2.

12.4 Form of Appeal

To be an appeal for the purpose of Regulation 12.3 an appeal made by the Exhibitor must be:

- in writing setting out in reasonable detail the grounds for the appeal;
- (b) addressed to:
 - The Chief Executive Officer The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited
 - Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road, Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032;
- accompanied by a deposit of \$200.00 (or such other amount as is notified from time to time by RASV for the purpose of this Regulation 12.4(c)); and
- (d) received by the Chief Executive Officer by 5 p.m. on the Business Day which is 10 Business Days after the day on which the decision the subject of the appeal was made.

12.5 Review Committee

If an appeal is made in accordance with Regulation 12.4, the Chief Executive Officer must appoint a Review Committee comprised of three people, being persons who were not part of, and who are independent of, the committee or personnel who made the decision the subject of the appeal.

Within a reasonable time after receipt by the Chief Executive Officer of an appeal complying with Regulation 12.4, the Review Committee will meet to consider the appeal.

12.6 Proceedings of the Review Committee

In considering an appeal, the Review Committee must:

- (a) give due consideration to the grounds of appeal submitted by the Exhibitor, and to any other evidence submitted by the Exhibitor;
- (b) give the Exhibitor an opportunity to make oral representations to the Review Committee; and
- (c) in its discretion, call for and hear expert opinion.

12.7 Notification of Review Committee's decision

The Chief Executive Officer will notify the Exhibitor of the Review Committee's decision within 48 hours after that decision is notified by the Review Committee to the Chief Executive Officer. The decision of the Review Committee is final and the Exhibitor will not have any right of appeal in respect of the Review Committee's decision.

12.8 Forfeiture of deposit

Where an appeal is upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 12.4 will be refunded to the Exhibitor when or within a reasonable time after the decision of the Review Committee is notified by the Chief Executive Officer to the Exhibitor. Where an appeal is not upheld by the Review Committee, the deposit referred to in Regulation 12.4 will be retained by RASV.

13. ACCOMMODATION

13.1 No obligation to provide Exhibit space or accommodation

- (a) RASV is not obliged to provide space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor. For the purposes of these Regulations, "accommodation" includes provision of a space for a person to sleep.
- (b) Where RASV, in its discretion, allocates space for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor, only the allocated areas may be used, and only for the purpose designated by RASV.

13.2 Personal effects

RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage:

- suffered by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor using space provided for an Exhibit or accommodation for an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor; or
- (b) caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showgrounds by an Exhibitor or any Agent of an Exhibitor.

14. FIRE REGULATIONS

14.1 Flames

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not smoke, cook, or heat water by any means whatsoever or use any device involving naked flame in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker.

14.2 Electrical Interference

The Exhibitor and any Agent of the Exhibitor must not:

- (a) subject to Regulation 14.3, use mains powered electrical devices in or near any animal pavilion, stall, pen or locker or any Exhibit.
- (b) alter or interfere with any electrical wiring, switch, plug or socket whatsoever on the Showgrounds.

14.3 Exceptions

Nothing in Regulation 14.2(a) prohibits the use of main powered electrical appliances which are, in the opinion of RASV, essential to animal care, or the use of a light-bulb in a locker if the light-bulb is fitted in the socket provided.

15. VEHICLE PARKING

15.1 Loading and Unloading

With the prior consent of RASV, Motor Vehicles of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor may enter the Showgrounds or any area under RASV control, for the purpose of loading or unloading only. Motor Vehicles must not remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, and must be removed immediately upon completion of loading or unloading.

15.2 Caravans

Caravans of an Exhibitor or an Agent of an Exhibitor must not enter or remain on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, for any purpose, unless in accordance with the prior written consent of RASV.

15.3 Tow Away

Any Motor Vehicle or Caravan entering or remaining on the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, in contravention of the Regulations or of any other parking rules or restrictions, may be removed from the Showgrounds, or any area under RASV control, by RASV and stored. Any costs incurred by RASV pursuant to this Regulation must be paid by the Exhibitor.

16. LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

16.1 Release

Entry to, remaining on and using the Showgrounds or any part of them by an Exhibitor is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and, to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases RASV (which term includes in this clause RASV's officers, employees, members, contractors and agents), from all claims, demands and liabilities of every kind resulting from any accident, damage, injury or illness occurring at the Showgrounds and, without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges and agrees:

- RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibit;
- (b) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness to or caused by any Exhibitor or any Agent;
- (c) RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is on the Showgrounds or in any car park under RASV's control; and
- (d) without limiting Regulations 16.1(a) and 16.1(b) above, RASV has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage, injury or illness resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for any loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showgrounds by any person.

16.2 Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor indemnifies and keeps indemnified RASV and its officers, employees, members, contractors and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which RASV is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

- loss, damage, injury or illness to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;
- (b) without limiting Regulation 16.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, or any Agent of any other Exhibitor, or to the property of RASV, or its members, or to the general public, or any member of the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the Exhibitor or any Agent of the Exhibitor; and



(c) without limiting Regulation 16.2(a), loss, damage, injury or illness to the Exhibit, or to the Exhibitor or any Agent of any other Exhibitor caused or contributed to by an act or omission of an Exhibit or by the transportation, feeding, housing or exhibiting of an Exhibit.

16.3 Removal from Showgrounds

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where RASV, its officers, employees, members, contractors or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showgrounds, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

17. ANIMAL OWNER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE

RASV may arrange owner's liability insurance cover for Exhibitors of Exhibits that are animals, and, if RASV does so, the Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by applicable duties of an insured under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of owner's liability insurance cover arranged by RASV are set out in the Relevant Schedule.

18. INFORMATION HANDLING

RASV is bound by the National Privacy Principles of the *Privacy Act* **1988 (Cth)** and other applicable laws governing privacy.

18.1 Collection of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may collect, hold and use personal information about Exhibitors, their family members, invitees or Agents.
 (b) The types of information that may be collected include
- (b) The types of information that may be collected include names and contact details, credit card details, qualifications, results of the Exhibitor's entry into the relevant Event and any reprimand, fine, disqualification, withdrawal of an award or penalty imposed on the Exhibitor in connection with entry of the Exhibit in the relevant Event. Information may also be collected from other Bodies relating to the Exhibitor's entry into events held by that Body including, without limitation, reprimands, fines, disqualifications, withdrawals of awards or penalties imposed.
- (c) Personal information is collected for the purpose of administration of Events and the Show, as well as related purposes including, without limitation, promoting the Events and the Show, maintenance of records of information relevant to qualifications for future events, maintenance of health and safety records in relation to Events, applicable insurance cover for Events and making claims under RASV's insurance for incidents which involve an Exhibitor and occur during an Event.
- (d) Personal information may also be used for the purpose of informing Exhibitors about other events and services. RASV may send an Exhibitor publications and information about other events and services unless the exhibitor indicates to RASV that the Exhibitor does not want to receive such publications or information.

18.2 Sharing of Personal Information

- (a) RASV may share information which has been collected by RASV under Regulation 18.1 with other organisations and service providers to assist in administering the Events and the Show, including co-sponsors of Events and health service providers, indemnity or insurance providers or other Bodies, or any entity that may subsequently administer the Event.
- (b) RASV may also publish winners details on its websites or publications or disclose information about an Exhibitor to the media for the purpose of publishing articles on the Exhibitor's participation in the Event, unless the Exhibitor has requested that the Exhibitor's personal information not be published or disclosed for these purposes.
- (c) RASV may also disclose information if otherwise required or authorised by law.

18.3 Photography

(a) The Exhibitor and any Agent acknowledges that they and their exhibits may be photographed or filmed while at the Venue and that images may be used by RASV for marketing and promotion.

18.4 Access and Correction

(a) An Exhibitor may contact RASV if the Exhibitor has a complaint or a query about the information handling practices of RASV.

- (b) An Exhibitor may request that RASV remove any personal information about that Exhibitor published in connection with an Exhibit or an Event from RASV's publications. RASV will, to the extent that it can reasonably do so and as soon as is reasonably practical, remove such information from the relevant publications.
- (c) An Exhibitor may access, correct or update personal information using My RASV at www.rasv.com.au
- (d) An Exhibitor may request RASV to provide access to any personal information held by RASV about the Exhibitor, to the extent authorised by the Privacy Act and all other applicable laws. Those laws may not give rise to a right of access to all information or in all circumstances.
- (e) An access request must be made in writing, addressed to: The Company Secretary The Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria Limited Melbourne Showgrounds Epsom Road Ascot Vale, Victoria, 3032

19. AGENTS

Any person acting or purporting to act as an agent of an Exhibitor is deemed to have given RASV a warranty of his or her authority to so act, and RASV is not required to make any inquiry as to that authority.

20. GOVERNING LAW

These Regulations are governed by the laws of Victoria.





For more than 160 years, the Royal Agricultural Society of Victoria (RASV) has been inspiring excellence in Victorian agriculture and food production.

In this pursuit for excellence the RASV conducts a range of world-class agricultural and leisure events throughout the year.

For more information visit **rasv.com.au**

Contact Us

+61 3 9281 7444 info@rasv.com.au



